



i[tri]kyu ,oa y[kkde]



d{kk XII



I Ei y itu&i=

1/fo | kspr bdkb/2
NÜkhI x<+ek/; fed f'k{kk e.My] jk; ig

it u & i= dh ; kstuk Scheme of Question Paper

fo"k; % itrikyu , oayikkde^l
fo"k; dkM&320

i wkkd % 100
I e; % 3 ?ks

i jhkk % gk; j I ds Mjh

1/4 'ksf.kd mnas ; ds vuq kj eku

(A) Weightage as per Educational objective:

| I 0 ØØ | mnas ; | vd | ifr'kr |
|--------|---|-----|--------|
| 1- | Kku (Knowledge) | 35 | 35% |
| 2- | vocksk (Understanding) | 50 | 50% |
| 3- | vuijks , oa dksky (Application & Skill) | 15 | 15% |
| | | 100 | 100% |

1/4 bdkbj vdk s dk eku

| I 0ØØ | bdkbj dk uke | bdkbj ij vkcVr vd | it u&i= ds ik: i vuq kj vkcVr vd |
|-------|--------------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------------------|
| 1- | eW; gkl | 15 vd | 15 |
| 2- | i kk.k ysks | 15 vd | 15 |
| 3- | xj 0; ki kjh l tFkkvka ds ysks | 15 vd | 15 |
| 4- | l k{knkjh ysks | 20 vd | 20 |
| 5- | l aDr l kgI ysks | 15 vd | 15 |
| 6- | dEi uh ysks | 20 vd | 20 |
| 7- | | | |
| 8- | | | |
| 9- | | | |
| 10- | | | |
| 11- | | | |

॥ ፳ ዓይነት ስርዓት ስርዓት (Difficulty Level)

| 10 ØO | mnas ; | vd | i fr'kr |
|-------|------------------|------|---------|
| 1- | I jy (Easy) | 35 | 35% |
| 2- | vld r (Average) | 50 | 50% |
| 3- | dfBu (Difficult) | 15 | 15% |
| | | ; kx | 100 |
| | | | 100% |

የክፍል ከተማ = fn'kk funsk ,oa fodYi ; kst uk %

(Instruction's & Scheme of Option for Question Paper)

- oLrfu"B itu e@105% cgfodYih; itu rFkk 105% fjDr LFKku dh i fr@mfpr tkMh cuk, dk itu fn; k tkosk vks ; g iR; d l V e@itu Øekd 1 gksk A
- iR; d l V e@1] 2 ,oa3 vdks ds ituka e@fHkkurk jgsxh A l eLr 04 vd ; k bl l s vf/kd vdks ds y?kññkjh; rFkk nh?kññkjh; ituka e@fodYi fn; k tkuk gSA fodYi itu ml h bdkbz l srFkk l eku mnas ; kadsjgxsA 04 vd ; k bl l s vf/kd vdks ds itu iR; d l V e@,d l eku jgsxA
- vf/kdre mñkj l hek vfry?kññkjh; 1/2 vd@30 'kCn½/3 vd@50 'kCn½
y?kññkjh; 1/4 vd@75 'kCn½/5 vd@150 'kCn½
nh?kññkjh; 1/6 vd ; k vf/kd@250 'kCn½

itu & i= dk Cyfi IV

Blue Print of Question Paper

fo"k; %& i~~t~~rikyu , oay~~kkde~~
fo"k; dkM&320

i~~wk~~ %100
I e; %3 ?ka/s

i j h{kk % gk; j I sds Mjh

| bdkbz I -Ø- | bdkbz | bdkbz ij vkcfVr vd | vdokj itu | | | | | | dy itu |
|----------------|---|--------------------------|-----------|------------|------------|------------|------|--------|-----------|
| | | | 1 vd | 2 vd | 3 vd | 4 vd | 5 vd | 6 vd | |
| 1 | eW; gkI | 15 | 3 | | T-1 | P-1 | P-1 | | 3 |
| 2 | i k .k y ks | 15 | | P-2 T-1 | | T-1 | P-1 | | 5 |
| 3 | x j 0; kikjh I kkvks y ks | 15 | 2 | T-2 | P-1 | | | P-1 | 4 |
| 4 | I k[knkj h y ks | 20 | 2 | T-1 | P-1 | P-1 T-1 | P-1 | | 5 |
| 5 | I a p r I kgI y ks | 15 | | T-1 | | P-1 T-1 | P-1 | | 4 |
| 6 | dEi uh y ks | 20 | 3 | T-1 | P-2 P-1 | | | P-1 | 5 |
| 7 | | | | | | | | | |
| 8 | | | | | | | | | |
| 9 | | | | | | | | | |
| 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| | ; kx | 100 | | 8 | 6 | 6 | 4 | 2 | 26 |
| | oLrfu"V 10 x 1½ uEcj ds itu | | | | | | | | 1 |
| | | | | | | | | dy itu | 27 |

"T" ¾ I S kfrd itu

"P" ¾ 0; kogfjd itu

Set - A

gk; j I dsMjh Ldy I VHQdV ijlk

Higher Secondary School Certificate Examination

I fiiy&itu i=

SAMPLE PAPER

**fo"k; % (Subject) - Cgh[krk , or yfikdeL
d{kk % (Class) - 12oh**

**I e; 3 ?k.VK (Time- 3 Hrs)
iWid 100 (M.M.)**

(Instruction) & Kunzkh

- 1- I khk itu gy djuk vfuok; ZgSA

Attempt all the Question

- 2- itu Øekd 01 e 10 vd fu/kkjrh gSA nks dky [k.M gSA [k.M ^v** e 05
cgjodYih; itu rFkk [k.M ^c** e 05 fjDr LFkkuk dh i firz vFkok mfpr
I cak tkSM, A iR; d itu dsfy, 1 vd vkcfVr gSA

Q. No. 01 Carries 10 Marks. There are two sub-section, Section A is Multiple choice carries 05 marks and section B is fill in the blanks or match the column carries 05 marks.

- 3- itu Øekd 02 I situ Øekd 09 rd vfr y?kmRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu
ij 02 vd vkcfVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre 'kCn I hek 30 'kCn A

Q. No. 2 to 09 are very short answer type question & it carries 02 marks each. Word limit is maximum 30.

- 4- itu Øekd 10 I situ Øekd 15 rd y?kmRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu ij 03
vd vkcfVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre 'kCn I hek 50 'kCn A

Q. No. 10 to 15 are short answer type question & it carries 03 marks each. Word limit is maximum 50.

- 5- itu Øekd 16 I situ Øekd 21 rd y?kmRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu ei
vkrfjd fodYi gSvkj iR; d itu ij 04 vd vkcfVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre
'kCn I hek 75 'kCn A

Q. No. 16 to 21 are short answer type question & it carries 04 marks each. Each question has internal choice. Word limit is maximum 75.

- 6- itu Øekd 22 Is itu Øekd 25 rd nh?kñRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu e
vkrfjd fodYi gSvkj iR; d itu ij 05 vd vkcVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre
'kCn I hek 100 'kCn A

Q. No. 22 to 25 are long answer type question & it carries 05 marks each. Each question has internal choice. Word limit is maximum 100.

- 7- itu Øekd 26 Is itu Øekd 27 rd nh?kñRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu e
vkrfjd fodYi gSvkj iR; d itu ij 06 vd vkcVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre
'kCn I hek 150 'kCn A

Q. No. 26 to 27 are long answer type question & it carries 06 marks each. Each question has internal choice. Word limit is maximum 150.

Ikz U_k 1 $\frac{1}{4}$ / $\frac{1}{2}$ I gh fodYi pfu, &

- | | | |
|-----|---|----------------------------------|
| 1- | LKElkfÜk ds vIkPKYkUk dh LKEkkokUkk vf/kd gksks lkj åkLk YKXkk,kk TkkRkk g& | |
| v- | vf/kd | Ck- dEk |
| Lk- | Ckj Ckj | n- bUKeka Lks ckBz UkgħA |
| 2- | Ukbz LkkfÜk dh YkkXkRk Eka 'kkfEkYk Ukgħa gk&kk& | |
| v- | LKElkfÜk dk Ø,k EkY,k | Ck- LKElkfÜk ds <YkkbZ YkkXkRk |
| Lk- | LKElkfÜk dh LFkkIkUkk Ø,k,k | n- LKElkfÜk dh EkjEEkRk A |
| 3- | Iks kskj Ø,kfDRk Eka Ukgħi vkkRkk& | |
| v- | MkDVj | Ck- Ø,kkkkjh |
| Lk- | bTkfUk,j | n- vd{kd A |
| 4- | fokf' k"V nkUk dk Yks[kk fd,kk TkkRkk g& | |
| v- | vk,k Ø,k,k [kkRks Eka | Ck- IkkfirK HkkRkkUkk [kkRks Eka |
| Lk- | Ikkjñhkdl fPkēs Eka | n- varKEk fPkēs Eka A |
| 5- | LkkÖknkjh Lkñks[k ds vHkkOk Eka fn,ks Xk,ks Hkj .k lkj fdRkUks lkfRk'krk dh nj Lks C,kkTk nšk gk&kk g& | |
| v- | 5 lkfRk'krk okkf"kd | Ck- 6 lkfRk'krk okkf"kd |
| Lk- | 8 lkfRk'krk okkf"kd | n- 10 lkfRk'krk okkf"kd |

Que 1 (A) Choose the correct alternative -

(B) Fill in the blanks -

- (i) The word annually or per annum is much important in ----- method.
 - (ii) Receipts and payment a/c is a brief of book.
 - (iii) In the absence of partnership deed the profit among partners is divided
.....
 - (iv) minimum number of members in public company is
 - (v) When debentures are issued at the price more than their face value, it is known as issue at

lkz lk 2- lk&k. k dk vk'k,k fYkf[k, A

What is consignment?

lkz lk 3- xks o,kklkfkj d LkaFkk fdLks dgRks gks

- What is meant by non trading concerns?
- Ques 4-** LkakDRk Lkkglk dh nks fok' kskRkk fykf[k, \
- Write two characteristics of joint venture.
- Ques 5-** lk&k.k lkj lkstks Xk,ks EkkYk dk ckhtkd Eky,k 33000 : - gSTkks YkkXkRk Lks 10 lkfrk' krk vfkcd gA YkkXkRk Eky,k dh Xk.kukk dhftk, A
- The invoice price of goods sent on consignment is Rs. 33000 which is 10% more than cost price. Find the cost price.
- Ques 6-** lktrk EkkYk dk ',kkEk Uks 40000 : \ EkaUkdn , oka 20]000 : - Eka m/kkj ckpk fn,kka 6% lkfj' kksk dEkh'kuk dh Xk.kukk dhftk, A
- Shyam sold goods received for Rs. 40000 cash and Rs. 20000 in credit. Calculate Del-credere commission 6% on sale.
- Ques 7-** i \$koj 0; fDr fdI s dgrs gA
- Who are professional persons? Explain.
- Ques 8-** LkkÖknkj h Lkaks[k dks LkEkkbb,ks
- Explain partnership deed.
- Ques 9-** vdk/kkj h vks __.ki =/kkjh es dkbs rhu vdkj ckRkkb,ks
- Differentiate between share holders and debenture holder?
- Ques 10-** Eky,k akLk mRRkIkfuk ds Rkhuk dkj.k fykf[k,
- Write any three causes for arising depreciation.
- Ques 11**, d QEkZ ds flkNYks lkpk ok"kkz dk vkskrk Ykkhk 40]000 : - gSRkFkk QEkZ 300]000 : - dh lktrk lkj 10 lkfrk' krk vksk vftkrk djRkk gA Lkakfrk dh Xk.kukk vfkYkkhk ds nks ok"kkz ds Ø,k lkj fd,kk TkkRkk gA [kkfrk dh jkf'k flukdkfyk,ks
- The average profit of last 5 years of a firm is Rs. 40000 and the firm makes a profit of 10% on its capital of Rs. 300000 goodwill is valued at two years purchase of super profit. Find the amount of goodwill.
- Ques 12-** PkkYkw ok"k ds lkkfirk Hkkkrkkuk [kkRks Eka LkkÖknkj h dk Hkkkrkkuk 5000] : \ flkNYks ok"kz

dk LVkd 2000 : - PkkYkwOk"kZ dk LVkd 3000 : A v{k,k 0,k,k [kkRksEkaLV\$ kUkjh dh jkf'k fn[kkb,k]

In the current year of receipts and payment account amount paid for stationery is Rs. 5000, last years stock is Rs. 2000, current year's stock is Rs. 3000. Show the stationary amount in income and expenditers account.

Ikz Uk 13- LkEkuKK v{ak v{kj Ikkf/kdkj v{ak Eka v{Rkj fYkf[k, \

Distinguish between equity share and preference share (any 5)

Ikz Uk 14- Lk{kk{k dks 500 : - v{ak 10: - OkkYks v{kCkVrk Fks Uks IkEek Ok v{Rkek ,kkPkukk 3 : - Ikrk v{ak dh nj LksUkghaPkd k lkk,kkA mLkds v{akka dks gj .k dj ds fYk,kk Xk,kk RkFkk 9 : - Ikrk v{ak lkj nk{kjk Tkjdh dj fn,kk Xk,kkA v{kOk',kd Ikfokf"V,kk nhfTk, \ 500 shares of Rs. 10 each were allotted to Subodh. He was unable to pay first and final call of Rs. 3 per share. His shares were forfeited and reissued to Ashok at Rs. 9. Give necessary journal entries.

Ikz Uk 15- X dElkukh Uks 10000 v{ak 50 : - OkkYks 5 Ikrk'krk IkrkEek,kk lkj fukXkZkrk fd,kk LkEkuKZ jkf'k v{kOknuk lkj lkkirk gkA lk{kh Ikfokf"V Kkrk dhfTk, A

X company issued 10000 shares of Rs. 50 each at the premium of 5%. All the amount was received in application. Give journal entries.

Ikz Uk 16- , d QEkz Uks 01 TkukOkjh 2005 dks , d Ek'khuk 50000 : - Eka Ø,k fd,kk Xk,kk ØERkkkrk 'k{k lk) frk Lks 10 Ikrk'krk Okfokf"kd akLk YkXk,kk TkkRkk gA 30 Tkuk 2008 dks QEkz Uks ,kg Ek'khuk 20000 : -Eks ØkØk fn,kk Xk,kk A 2008 Rkd dk Ek'khuk [kkRkk ckukkb,k

A firm purchased a machine on 1st January 2005 for Rs. 50000. Depreciation is charged @10% p.a. by reducing balance method on 30th June 2008 firm sold the machine for Rs. 200000. Prepare machinery account upto year 2008.

1/4/Fk0kk½

, d dñukh lks , d Ek' khuk 30 Tkuk 2005 dks 40000 : - Eka Ø,k fd,kkA dñukh lks bLk lkj 12 lkfrk' krk Økf"kd dh nj lks LFkkbz fdLRk lk) frk lks åkLk dkVk Xk,kka .kg Ek' khuk lk1 TkYkkbz 2008 Eka ckdkj gksXk,kka fTkLks 12000 : - Eka ckpk fn,kk Xk,kka 2008 Rkd dk Ek' khuk ckukkb,k

A company purchased a machine on 30th June 2005 for Rs. 40000. Depreciation is charged by fixed instalment method @12% p.a. On 1st July 2008 the machine become useles and which was sold for Rs. 12000.

Prepare machinery account for three years.

lkz uk 17- LkkÖknkj h Lkaks[k ds vHkkok Eka YkkXkw gks lks dkbz Pkkj ful,kEk fykf[k,

Explain any 4 rules applicable in the absence of partnership deed.

1/4/Fk0kk½

[,kkfrk mRlkuk gks lks Pkkj Yk{k.k fykf[k, A

Explain the causes of creation of Goodwill.

lkz uk 18- lk{k.k ok fckØh Eka Pkkj vRkj fykf[k,

Distinguish between consignment and sale. (any 4)

1/4/Fk0kk½

I keku; gkfu vksj vI keku; gkfu eavUrj fyf[k, A

Distinguish between Normal loss and Abnormal loss. (any 4)

lkz uk 19- LkakDRk mlkØEk LEkj.k lk) frk Eka Yks[kk fokf/k dks LkEÖkkb,k

Explain memorandum joint venture account method in brief.

1/4/Fk0kk½

LkakDRk mlkØEk [kkks dk lk: lk lkWZ : lk lks ckukkb,k

Prepare a complete formate of joint venture account.

lkz uk 20- 1 Tkukj h 2009 dks Lkj[s k] Ekg's k ok ukj's k lks ØEk' k% 20000 : - 10000 : - ok 5000: - dh lkTkh lks 0,kkdkj 'kq fd,kkA LkkÖknkj h Lkaks[k ds vUkdkj lkTkh lkj 5

Ikfrk'krk c,kkTk fn,kk Tkkrk gSRkfkk Ukj's k dks 1000 : - okf"kd okRuk fn,kk Tkkrkk gA Lkj's k] Ekg's k ok Ukj's k Uks ØEk'k% 4500 ,k- 3000 : - ok 1500 : - dk vkgj .k fd,kk fTkLk lkj c,kkTk ØEk'k% 200] 150] 75 : - givKA mlkj kDRk LKEkk,kkSTkulc dls lkdkz ok'kz dk Ykkhk givKA Ykkhk gkfuk fulk,kkSTkulc [kkRkk ckukkb,ks

On 1st January 2009 Suresh, Mahesh and Naresh started a business with a capital of Rs. 20000, Rs. 10000 and Rs. 5000 respectively. According to partnership deed interest on capital is given at the rate of 5% and Naresh is given as annual salary of Rs. 1000. Suresh, Mahesh and Naresh withdraw Rs. 4500, Rs. 3000 and Rs. 1500 respectively on which interest charged was Rs. 200, Rs. 150 and Rs. 75. Before this adjustment profit of the year was Rs. 7475. Prepare profit & loss appropriation a/c.

1/4 Fkdkk½

A, B, C , d dEz dls LkkÖknkj h gS Tkks Ykkhk gkfuk ckjkckj vUkdkkRk Eka ckka/Rks gA mlukdh lkdkh ØEk'k% 50000] 40000 ok 30000 : - gA lkdkh lkj 5 lkfrk'krk c,kkTk fn,kk Tkkrkk gSRkfkk vUkkgj .k lkj 6 lkfrk'krk okf"kd dh nj Lks c,kkTk Ykkhk,kk TkRkk gA LkkÖknkj kads vkgj .k ØEk'k% 4000 : - 3000 : - ok 3000 : - gftl ij c; kt Øe'k% 300, 200 o 100 : - givKA mlkj kDRk LKEkk,kkSTkulc dls lkdkz 2009 dk Ykkhk 40000 : - givKA Ykkhk gkfuk fulk,kkSTkulc [kkRkk ckukkb,ks

A, B and C are partners in a firm who shares profit and loss equally. Their capital was Rs. 50000, Rs. 40000 and Rs. 30000 respectively. Interest as capital is charged at 5% and interest on drawings is given @ of 6% p.a. The drawings of partners are Rs. 4000, Rs. 3000 and Rs. 3000 respectively on which interest charged was Rs. 300, 200 and Rs. 100. Before this adjustment profit for 2009 was Rs. 40000. Prepare profit and loss appropriation a/c.

lkdkz 21- jk,klkj dls Ukj's k Rkfkk UkkXkklkj dls Lkj's k Uks LkakDdk mlkj ØEk dls vURkXkRk Lkdkj ka dks

Ck~~Rs~~Uks ds fYk, , d Lk~~Rs~~Rk m~~l~~k~~O~~Ek Eka lk~~Rs~~s k fd₁,kk] RkFkk YkkHkgfuk 2% ds v~~U~~~~Rs~~Rk
 Eka Ck~~Rs~~Uks ds fYk, Lk~~Rs~~E~~R~~k gq & Ukj₁s k Uks 240000: - dk Lk~~Rs~~k jk [kjhnk v~~Rs~~
 lkfj okg~~U~~] lk~~Rs~~dk ok ck~~Rs~~kk dk 40000 : - P~~Rs~~dk, kA Lkj₁s k Uks 350000 : - dk Lk~~Rs~~k jk
 [kjhnk v~~Rs~~] lkfj okg~~U~~ ok lk~~Rs~~dk ds 500000 : - 0,k,k fd₁ks Lk~~Rs~~kh Lk~~Rs~~k jk ds Ukj₁s k Uks
 900000 : - Eka Ck~~Rs~~k fn₁,kk RkFkk fok~~O~~,k Lk~~Rs~~kh 25000 : - 0,k,k dk Hk~~Rs~~RkRkUk fd₁kk A
 Ukj₁s k dh lk~~Rs~~Rkdk ka Eka v~~Rs~~ok' ,kd lk~~Rs~~kh lkfokf"V nhfTk, \

Naresh of Raipur and Suresh of Nagpur entered a joint venture for selling manager and agreed to share profit and loss in the ratio of 2 : 1 - Naresh purchased oranges of Rs. 240000 and paid Rs. 40000 for transportation, packing and insurance.

All the oranges were sold by Naresh for Rs. 900000 and paid expenses related to selling i.e. Rs. 25000. He receives 5% commission.

Show journal entries in the books of Naresh.

1/1/2005

Lkj₁s k dh lk~~Rs~~Rkdk ka Eka v~~Rs~~ok' ,kd lk~~Rs~~kh lkfokf"V nhfTk, \

Show Journal entries in the books of Suresh.

lk₁Uk 22- , d fYkfEkV~~M~~ d~~Rs~~Uk dh 1 Tk~~Rs~~okjh 2005 dks 50000: - dk , d Lk~~Rs~~k Ø,k dhA 1
 d~~Rs~~Uk dh 1 Tk~~Rs~~kbZ 2005 dks 25000: - dk , d v~~Rs~~ Lk~~Rs~~k [kjhnkA d~~Rs~~Uk Uks 1
 Tk~~Rs~~okjh dks Ø,k dh XkbZ Ek' khUk vIkP~~Rs~~fYkRk gks TkkUks ds dkj .k 1 Tk~~Rs~~kbZ
 2007 dks 20000 : - Eka Ck~~Rs~~k fn₁,kk RkFkk m~~L~~kh fikUk 40000 : - Eka , d U₁,kk ,k Ø,k
 fd₁kk X₁,kkA ØEkkXkRk 'k₁' lk) fRk Lks 10 lkfokf"kdL âkLk YkkRkRks gq 2007 Rkd
 dk Lk~~Rs~~k [kkRkk ck~~Rs~~kb,ks

On 1st January 2005 a limited company purchased a machine for Rs. 50000. On 1st July 2005 another machine was purchased for Rs. 25000. The machine which was purchased on 1st January 2005 became obsolete and it was sold on 1st July 2007 for Rs. 20000 and a new machine

was purchased for Rs. 40000 on same date. Prepare machinery account for 2007 charging depreciation @10% per annum by diminishing balance method.

1/4/Fk00k1/2

, d dEi uh us1 tu] 1997 dks 90000 #- ealyk. V , oae'khua [kjhnA 30 tu] 1997 dks , d vfrfjDr lyk. V o e'khu 10000 # ea [kjhnA 31 fnI Ecj] 1997 dks lyk. V o e'khujh dk , d Hkkx tks 2100 #- ecp fn; k ftI dh ykxr 1 tuojh] 1997 dks 2000 #- FkA 10 ifr'kr okf'kd LFkk; h fdLr i)fr I sgk viyf[kr dhft , rFkk o"kl 1997 dk e'khu [kkrk cukb; A

A company purchased a plant and machinery for Rs. 90000 as 1st January 1997. On June 30, 1997 as additional plant and machinery was purchased for Rs. 10000 on 31st December 1997 a part of the plant and machinery was sold for Rs. 2100 which was costing Rs. 2000 on 1st January 1997. Charge depreciation @10% on Fixed instalment method and show the machinery account for the year 1997.

Ques 23- Kishore sent to Bedi of Ranchi goods of Rs. 40000 on consignment and incurred an expenditure of Rs. 2500 for sending it. Bedi is entitled to get an ordinary commission of 5%. Account sale was received from Bedi in which information about sale of $\frac{3}{4}$ th goods for Rs. 65000 is mentioned and paid carriage of Rs. 1000, Insurance of Rs. 500 and selling expenses of Rs. 200. Prepare consignment account in the

Kishore of Bombay sent to Bedi of Ranchi goods of Rs. 40000 on consignment and incurred an expenditure of Rs. 2500 for sending it. Bedi is entitled to get an ordinary commission of 5%. Account sale was received from Bedi in which information about sale of $\frac{3}{4}$ th goods for Rs. 65000 is mentioned and paid carriage of Rs. 1000, Insurance of Rs. 500 and selling expenses of Rs. 200. Prepare consignment account in the

booka of consigner.

1/4 Fkdk1/2

fckgkj ds ukj \$ k uks j k , klkj ds Xk . k s k dks 100 lksh Pkk , k ds 1600 : - Eka lkfrk lksh
 ds fgLkkck Lks Hkstkk Ok 1020 : - [kpz fd , kka EkkYk j k , klkj lkgpk uks lkj Xk . k s k uks 520
 : - mRkj kbZ , oka XkkMh HkkMk fn , kkA Xk . k s k uks 80 lksh 2000 : - lkfrk lksh dh nj Lks
 ckpk fn , kk , oka 3000 : - lkfrk lksh dh nj Lks ckpk fn , kk , oka 3000 : - o , k , k fd , kka
 , Tksh dks 8 lkfrk' krk dEkh' kulk nsik gA , Tksh uks o , k , k ok dEkh' kulk dkVdj 'ksk
 jkf' k dk MRIV Hkstkk fn , kkA lkjk . k [kkRkk ok lkjk . kh dk [kkRkk ckUkkb , kA

Naresh of Bihar sent 100 boxes of Tea at a cost of Rs. 1600 per box to Ganesh of Raipur and paid as expense of Rs. 1020 on reaching the goods in Raipur Ganesh paid Rs. 520 for unloading and carriage. Ganesh sold 80 boxes at the cost of Rs. 2000 per box and paid an expense of Rs. 3000. 8% comission is payable to agent. After deducting expenses and commission agent has sent the draft of remaining amount. Prepare consignment a/c.

lkz uk 24- V*] C*] 1 * , d 0; ki kj ds I k>nkj gsvkj 3 %2 %1 ds vuqkr eaykhh ckars
 gA 30 tw 1997 dks mudk fpVBk fuEu i zlkj IsFkk &

| nkf; Ro | j kf' k | I Ei fRr; ka | j kf' k |
|---------------|---------|--------------|---------|
| | #- | | #- |
| mre.kz | 1600 | jkcdM+ | 600 |
| vkjf{kr fuf/k | 6000 | cd esjkcdM+ | 1000 |
| i th ysk & | | v/ke.kz | 9000 |
| V* | 10000 | Ldjk | 7000 |
| C* | 10000 | e'khujh | 6000 |
| 1 * | 10000 | Hkou | 14000 |
| | 30000 | | |
| | 37600 | | 37600 |

mDr frffk ij 1 * 0; ki kj l svodk'k xg.k djrk gA l Eifrr; kads eW; fuEu
i dkj fuf'pr djrs gS&

- 1- 5 ifr'kr l finX/k __.k vkj{k.k dj]
- 2- Ldu/k ij 5 ifr'kr vks e'khujh ij 10 ifr'kr voeW; u gks
- 3- Hkou dk Loræ eW; kdu 15]100 # gvkA
mi ; Dr fooj.k l s ykk&gkfu l ek; kstu [kkrk , oa l k>skjka dh i th [kkrk
cukb; A

A, B and C are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1 on 30th June 1997. The balance sheet of the firm was as follows -

| Liabilities | Amounts | Assets | Amounts |
|-----------------|---------|--------------|---------|
| | Rs. | | Rs. |
| Creditors | 1600 | Cash | 600 |
| General Reserve | 6000 | Cash at bank | 1000 |
| Capital A/c. | | debtors | 9000 |
| "A" | 10000 | stock | 7000 |
| "B" | 10000 | machinery | 6000 |
| "C" | 10000 | buildings | 14000 |
| | 30000 | | |
| | 37600 | | 37600 |

On the above date 'C' retires from the business. The assets were valued as follows -

1. A reserve of 5% is to be created for bad debts.
2. Depreciation of 5% and 10% is to be charged on stock and machinery respectively.
3. Buildings is to be valued at Rs. 15100.

For the above information prepare partner's capital account and profit

& loss adjustment a/c.

1/4/2023

cl Ur , oaf". kq , d QeZs l >nkj gA 1 tuojh 1997 dksmudh i th Øe'k% 25000 vks 20000 #- FkhA mlgai th ij 8 ifr'kr ifro"kl dh nj I sC; kt fn; k tkrk gS rFkk muds vkgj .kk i j 12 ifr'kr C; kt yxk; k tkrk gA cl Ur us1 tykbz 1997 dks 10000 #- QeZ dks __.k ds: i eafn, A fo". kq 5000 #- orsu dk vf/kdkjh gA muds vkgj .kk i j C; kt Øe'k% 600 #- o 500 # yxk; k x; kA 31 fnl ej 1997 dks I ekIr o"kl dk ykk mi ; Dr I ek; kstu ds i 25000 #- FkkA 1997 dk ykk&gkfu fu; kstu [kk rk cukb; A

Basant and Vishnu are partners in a firm whose capital on 1st January 1997 were Rs. 25000 and Rs. 20000 respectively. They are allowed interest on capital @8% per annum and interest on drawings is charged @12% per annum. Basant gave Rs. 10000 to the firm as a loan on 1st July 1997. Vishnu is entitled to get an annual salary of Rs. 5000. Interest charged on him drawings were Rs. 600 and Rs. 500 respectively. The profit for the year ended on 31st December 1997 before making above adjustments were Rs. 25000. Prepare profit & loss appropriation account for 1997.

Ques 25- jk, kkkj ds v: .k vks jk, kkk< ds /ukLkE k Uks dIkkLk dh 100 XkkBa LkakDRk mlkØEk ds Ekk/ ,kEk Lks LkEkkUk LkakDRk Tkks[kEk lkj CkEkbZ ds f'kdkTkh dks HksTkuks ds fYk, LkakDRk mlkØEk lkj lk fd, kkA v: .k Uks 60 XkkBa dIkkLk lkfRk XkkB 12000 dh nj Lks HksTkh vks 18000 XkkMh HkkMk ok vU,k 0,k,k ds Pkpk, A /kuk LkqE k Uks 40 XkkBa Ikk,kd : - 11000 dh nj Lks HksTkh vks XkkMh HkkMk ok vU,k 0,k,k ds : - 1000 Pkpk, kA f'kdkTkh Uks LkEik, kZ EkkYk 1500000 : - Eka Ckpk fn, kk vks 10000 0,k,k dkV dj 'kSk jkf'k v: .k dks HksTkh fn, kkA v: .k dh lkjRkd Eka LkakDRk LkkgLk [kkLkrkk ckukkb, kA

Arun of Raipur and Dhansukh of Raigarh started of joint venture to send 100 cotton bundles to Shivaji of Bombay at equal joint risk. Arun sent 60 cotton bundles at cost of Rs. 12000 per bundle and paid Rs. 18000 for carriage and other expenses. Dhansukh sent 40 cotton bundles at a cost of Rs. 11000 per bundle and paid Rs. 10000 for carriage and other expenses. Shivaji sold the whole goods for Rs. 1500000 and after deducting Rs. 10000 sent the remaining amount to Arun.

Prepare joint venture a/c in the books of Arun.

1/2/2004

Joint Venture Account

Prepare Joint venture a/c in the books of Dhansukh.

1/2/2004 Date 1/1/2004, Opening Balance 31 Dec 2004

| Debit | Credit | Debit | Credit |
|-------|--------|--------------|--------|
| | | #- | #- |
| 12000 | 1600 | mi Ldj | |
| 3420 | 1370 | fdjk; k&dj | |
| 500 | 1100 | oru&etnjh | |
| 2480 | 1080 | I keku; 0; ; | |
| 38 | 3688 | jkdM+'ksh | |
| 8838 | 8838 | | |

1/2/2004 Income & Expenditure Account
 Income
 1/1/2004 Quboj ij 10 i fr'kr gld yxrk gld 400 #.
 I keku; 0; ; ds vnRr gld vk; 0; ; [kkrk cukb; A

Hanuman club has a Receipts & Payments Account as on 31st Dec. 2004 as follows-

| Receipts | Amt. | Payments | Amt. |
|--------------------|------|--------------|------|
| | Rs. | | Rs. |
| Cash Balance | 2400 | Furniture | 1600 |
| Subscription | 3420 | Rent tax | 1370 |
| Life member fee | 500 | Wages-Salary | 1100 |
| Entry fees | 2480 | Gen. Exp. | 1080 |
| Int. on Investment | 38 | Cash Balance | 3688 |
| | 8838 | | 8838 |

Adjustment - (1) Entry fees presume income basis, (2) Life membership fee to be registered. (3) 10% depreciation charged on furniture, (4) General Exp. unpaid Rs. 400.

Prepare Income and Expenditure account.

1/4/2004

Lvjk fEkk'kuk gkfLlkVYk dk fukEukkfdRk Lkpkukkvka ds vkkj lkj 31 fnLk- 2004 dks LkEkkirk ok"kz dk vkk, k 0,k,k [kkRkk ckukkb, kA

IkkfIRk Hkkjkrkkuk EkkRkk

| i kfir; ka | j kf'k | Hkkjkrku | j kf'k |
|----------------------------|--------|-----------------------|--------|
| | #- | | #- |
| gLRkLFk jkd | 7130 | nokkb, kkj Ø, k | 30790 |
| Okkf"kd 'kVd | 47996 | MkDVjka dk EkkUknşk | 9000 |
| nkuk | 145500 | OkRkuk | 27500 |
| fokfuk, kkxkka lkj C, kkTk | 700 | Yk?kq 0,k,k | 461 |
| PksjVh 'kks Lks Ikkirk | 10450 | mlkdj .k | 15000 |
| | | PksjVh 'kks lkj 0,k,k | 750 |
| | | gLRlFk jkd | 3775 |
| | 67076 | | 67076 |

| | | | |
|----|--------------------------|--------|------------|
| | vU,k Lkukukk | 1&1&04 | 31&12&2004 |
| 1. | nokkb, kka dk LVkyk | 8810 | 9740 |
| 2. | Hkkuk Ykkkrk & vok{k,k.k | 40000 | 38000 |

The Receipts-payment account of star mission hospital for the year ending 31st December 2004 is given below. From it prepare income and expenditure a/c.

Receipt-payment a/c.

| Receipts | Amt. Rs. | Payments | Amt. Rs. |
|-------------------------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------|
| Cash in hand | 7130 | purchase of medicine | 30790 |
| Annual fees | 47996 | Honoranum of Doctor | 9000 |
| Donation | 145500 | Salary | 27500 |
| Interest on investment | 700 | pitty expenses | 461 |
| Received from charity show | 10450 | instrument | 15000 |
| | | charity show | 750 |
| | | cash in hand | 3775 |
| | 67076 | | 67076 |

| | | | |
|----------|---|----------|----------|
| | Other information | 01.01.04 | 31.12.04 |
| 1. | Stock of medicines | 8810 | 9740 |
| 2. | Building (cost-depreciation) | 40000 | 38000 |
| lkzuk 27 | , d dEikukh Uksnijh dEi uh l s99000 dsitrd eV; dh l Ei fr; kaØ; dhA ; g I gefr gpl dh 100 #- okys11 ifr'kr __.ki = kadsfuxeu }jkj Ø; eV; dk Hkkuk fd; k tk; skA ; g ekursgq fd __.ki = 1½ l eeV; ij] ½ 10 ifr'kr dVks h ij] ½ 10 ifr'kr iife; e ij fuxter fd;s x; s gA vko'; d iit h ifof"V; kadhft , A | | |

A company purchased assets of the book value of Rs. 99000 from

another company. It was agreed that the purchase consideration be paid by issuing 11% debentures of Rs. 100 each. Assume debentures have been issued - (i) at par (ii) at discount of 10% and (iii) At a premium of 10%. Give necessary journal action.

1/4/2023

, d dEikUkh Uks 10000 vdk 100 : - okkYks 5 ifr'kr lkfek,kEk lkj fukXkZERk fd,k jkf'k bLk lkdkj nsk gA & vkoenk lkj 20 : - vkoenk lkj 40 : - lkfek,kPkUkk lkj 20 : - , oka'ksh vdkEkkPkk lkj LkHkh jkf'k kFkk LkEk,k lkIRk gks XkbZ dEikUkh dh lkRkdka Eka lkdkj lkfokf"V dhFTk, A

A company issued 10000 shares of Rs. 100 each at a premium of 5%, Amount payable is as follows - on application Rs. 20, on allotment Rs. 40, on first call Rs. 20 and balance on final call. All amounts were duly received on time. Pass journal entries in the books of company

I Ei y mRrj I V & ,

mRrj 1 1/4½ I gh fodYi pflu, &

- 1- v- vf/kd
 - 2- Lk- LkElkfÜk dh LFkkIkUkk 0,k,k
 - 3- n- vd{kd A
 - 4- n- vñRKEK fPKës Eka A
 - 5- ck- 6 lkfRK'KRk Okf"kd
- 1/4½ fjDRk LFkkUkk dh lkfRKz dj
- 1- ?kfVr 'kšk i)fr
 - 2- jkdm
 - 3- I eku
 - 4- 07
 - 5- i hfe; e

mRrj 2 yEkkdeZ eaLokeh dh vkj I sml ds i frfuf/k dks foØ; iz kstu I sHkst k x; k
eky i k.k dgykrk gA

mRrj 3 euH; kadsbl I ekt eadN 0; fDr ; k 0; fDr; kdk I eH , \$ k Hkh gS tks ekuo
dY; k.k o ijks dkj I sI cf/kr dk; kdk I pkfyr djrsgA , \$ s0; fDr ; k muds
I eH dks xj 0; ki kfjd I LFkk dgrsgA

mRrj 4- 1- 0; ki kfjd i dfr dsdk; I

- 2- I nL; I {; k

$$\begin{aligned}
 \text{mRrj 5- Cost price} &= \frac{\text{Invoice price} \times 100}{100 + \text{Rate}} \\
 &= \frac{33000 \times 100}{100 + 10} = \frac{33000 \times 100}{110} = 30000
 \end{aligned}$$

$$\text{mRrj 6- Commission} = \text{Total Sale} \times \frac{\text{Rate}}{100}$$

$$= 60000 \times \frac{6}{100} = 3600$$

- mRrj 7- tksviuh l ok; ami yC/k djkdj vk; vftk djrs g, s0; fDr i skoj 0; fDr dgykrsgA mnk-&odhy] MkdVj] ikQd j vkrfnA
- mRrj 8- QeZdsI k>skjadschp fd; k x; k , d , s k vuçik ; k l e>kf ft l eal k>skjh ds0; ki kj dks pykus dh 'kravk fu; ekadk mYyS k jgrk gS l k>skjh l ayS k dgrsgA
- mRrj 9- 1- gS l ; r
2- ifrQy
3- l eki u ij oki l h
- mRrj 10- 1- l EiRrh dk fujUrj i z kx
2- vipyu
3- nqkWuk ds dkj .k
- mRrj 11 Goodwill = Super profit × No. of purchase
- $$\text{Normal Profit} = 300000 \times \frac{10}{100} = 30000$$
- $$\text{Super Profit} = 40000 - 30000 = 10000$$
- $$\text{Goodwill} = 10000 \times 2 = 20000$$
- mRrj 12- Opening Stock = 2000
 Add Purchase = $\frac{5000}{7000}$
 Less closing stock = $\frac{-3000}{4000}$
- mRrj 13- 1- ykkak dh nj
2- ykkak dk kkcrku
3- fuf' pr vk;
4- vldr eY;
5- l Vlk

| | | | | | |
|---------|-------|-------------------------------------|----|------|------|
| mRrj 14 | (i) | Share Capital a/c. | Dr | 5000 | |
| | | To share dirsted final call | | | 1500 |
| | | To share forfeited a/c. | | | 3500 |
| | | (being 500 shares forfeited) | | | |
| | (ii) | Bank a/c. | Dr | 4500 | |
| | | Share forfeited a/c. | Dr | 500 | |
| | | To share capital | | | 5000 |
| | | (being re-issue @Rs 9 push) | | | |
| | (iii) | Share forfeited a/c. | Dr | 3000 | |
| | | To capital Reserve | | | 3000 |
| | | (being transferred to cap. reserve) | | | |

| | | | | |
|----------|---------------------------------|-----|--------|--------|
| mRrj 15- | Bank a/c. | Dr | 525000 | |
| | To share application | | | 525000 |
| | (Being 10000 share @ 5% premium | | | |
| | Sahre application a/c | Dr. | 525000 | |
| | To share capital a/c | | | 500000 |
| | To share premium | | | 25000 |
| | (Being amount transferred) | | | |

| Machinery A/c. | | | | | |
|----------------|----------------|-------|-------|-----------------|-------|
| 1.1.05 | To cash | 50000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 5000 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 45000 |
| | | 50000 | | | 50000 |
| 1.1.06 | To Balance b/v | 45000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4500 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 40500 |

| | | | | | |
|--------|----------------|-------|-------|-----------------|-------|
| | | | 4500 | | 45000 |
| 1.1.07 | To Balance b/v | 40500 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4050 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 36450 |
| | | 40500 | | | 40500 |
| 1.1.08 | To Balance b/v | 36450 | 30.6 | By cash | 20000 |
| | | | ,, | By Depreciation | 1823 |
| | | | ,, | By P&L a/c. | 24627 |
| | | 36450 | | | 36450 |

1/4 Fk0kk½

Machinery A/c.

| | | | | | |
|---------|----------------|-------|--------|-----------------|-------|
| 30.6.05 | To cash | 40000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 2400 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 37600 |
| | | 40000 | | | 40000 |
| 1.1.06 | To Balance b/v | 37600 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4800 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 32800 |
| | | 37600 | | | 37600 |
| 1.1.07 | To Balance b/v | 32800 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4800 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 28000 |
| | | 32800 | | | 32800 |
| 1.1.08 | To Balance b/v | 28000 | 1.7.08 | By cash | 12000 |
| | | | ,, | By Depreciation | 2400 |
| | | | ,, | By P&L a/c. | 13600 |
| | | 28000 | | | 28000 |

mRrj 17-

1- ~~in~~ h i j C; kt

- 2- ykhh&fohkktu
- 3- l k>nkj dk i kfj Jfed
- 4- l k>nkj ds_.k ij C; kt
- 5- vkgj .k ij C; kt

1/4 Fkdkh½

- 1- vPNs LFku ij nukku gksuk
- 2- vPNs 0; ogkj ds dkj .k
- 3- 'kø eky vks mfpr eW; ds dkj .k
- 4- xtgdka dks l fo/kk, ami yC/k djkus l s
- 5- fujrj foKki u

mRrj 18- vrj dk vk/kkj

- 1- LokfeRo
- 2- tkf[ke
- 3- l EcU/k
- 4- ykhh
- 5- chtd
- 6- fcØh

1/4 Fkdkh½

- | | |
|--|--|
| <p>l kekU; gkfу</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1- i kdfrd dkj .kka l s gksus okyh gkfу l kekU; gkfr dgykrh gs t\$ s dks ysdk l [uk] i \$ky dk mMuk vkfn 2- bI dk y\$kk i trdkas ughaf; k tkrk gA | <p>vI kekU; gkfу</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 2- vi kdfrd dkj .kka t\$ s pkyh] nqkUuk l s gksus okyh gkfу 1- vI kekU; gkfу dks i trdkas afy[kk tkrk gA |
|--|--|

- 3- bl gkfu dh jkf'k cgr gh de 3- ; g gkfu ykk dks ikkfor djrh gA
gksrh gA
- mRrj 19- I aDr I kgl ea*R*; d I g&l kgl h dN u dN 0; ogkjadk I Ei knu djrk gh
gA bl fLFkr e*a*, d I g&l kgl h }jk fd, x, I Ei w*Z* 0; ogkjadk tkudkjh
n*l* js I g I kgl h dks ugha gksrhA I kgl dk; Z ds ijik gks tkus ds ckn i*R*; d
I kgl h n*l* js I kgl h dksLo; a}jk fd, x, 0; ogkjadk tkudkjh i*skr* djrk
gA ijLij tkudkj; kdk vknku&inku gks tkus ds ckn i*R*; d I g&l kgf*l*; ka
}jk i*klr* tkudkjh ds v*k/kj* ij I aDr I kgl dh ykk&gkfu Kkr djus ds
v*k/kj* ij I aDr I kgl dh ykk&gkfu Kkr djus ds fy, iFkd : i I s
Lej.kkRed I aDr I kgl [kkrk r*s* kj fd; k tkrk gA fof/k vu*q* kj I g&l kgf*l*; ka
}jk fuEuku*q* kj [kkrs [kkrs tkrs g*s*&
- 1- v*U*; I g&l kgf*l*; kads I kf*k* I aDr I kgl [kkrk
- 2- Lej.kkRed I aDr I kgl [kkrkA

1/4Fkokk1/2

I aDr I kgl [kkrk

| fooj.k | jkf'k | fooj.k | jkf'k |
|----------------------------|-------|---------------------------|-------|
| I aDr cd [kkrk I s1/0; 1/2 | xx | I aDr cd [kkrk dks1/c0h1/ | xx |
| I aDr cd [kkrk I s1/0; 1/2 | xx | I aDr cd [kkrk dks1/c0h1/ | xx |
| ykk I s | | | |
| i zkk <i>r</i> xx | | | |
| fu'kk <i>r</i> xx | xxxx | | xxxx |

mRrj 20-

Profit & Loss Appropriation A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|--------------------|------|--------------------|------|
| | | By balance old | 7475 |
| To Int. on capital | | | |
| Suresh | 1000 | By Int. on Drawing | |
| Mahesh | 500 | Suresh | 200 |
| Naresh | 250 | Mahesh | 150 |
| | 1750 | Narehs | 75 |
| | | | 425 |
| To Salary - Naresh | 1000 | | |
| Profit | 5150 | | |
| | 7900 | | 7900 |

1/4 Fk0kk½

YkkHk gkfuk forj.k [krk

| fooj.k | j kf'k | fooj.k | j kf'k |
|----------------|--------|------------------|--------|
| i th i j c; kt | | ' ksk yk@x | 40000 |
| A | 2500 | vkgj.k i j c; kt | |
| B | 2000 | A | 3500 |
| C | 1500 | B | 200 |
| | 6000 | C | 100 |
| ' kq ykHk | 34600 | | 600 |
| | 40600 | | 40600 |

| | | | | |
|--------|---|------|---------------------------|--------|
| (i) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk Ø; [kkrs] s ½ a Ør I kgl ij eky vki frz ij½ | fcØh | 240000 | |
| (ii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk jkdm+[kkrs] s ½; ; dspdkus ij½ | fcØh | 40000 | 40000 |
| (iii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk I jšk] s ½ljslg I kgl h }jkj Ø; djus ij½ | fcØh | 350000 | 350000 |
| (iv) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk I jšk] s ½ljslg I kgh }jkj Ø; dshkrku djus ij½ | fcØh | 50000 | 5000 |
| (v) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk I a Ør [kkrs] s ½oØ; djus ij½ | fcØh | 900000 | 900000 |
| (vi) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk jkdm+[kkrs] s ½; ; dk Hkrku fd; k½ | fcØh | 25000 | 25000 |
| (vii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk deh'ku] s ½eky dh dy fcØh ij 5 i fr'kr deh'ku½ | fcØh | 45000 | 45000 |
| (viii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk ykhk [kkrs] s I jšk] s ½ykhk vkcfr djus ij½ | fcØh | 150000 100000 50000 | |

½vFkdk½

Lkjšk dh lk̄Rkdka Eka v̄kōk' ,kd lk̄Th

| | | | | |
|-------|--|-----|---------------------------|--------|
| (i) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk ujšk l s ½ a Ør I kgl ij eky Ø; ½ | fod | 240000 | 240000 |
| (ii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk ujšk l s ½; ; d̄spd̄kus i j½ | fod | 40000 | 40000 |
| (iii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk jkdM+ [kkrs l s ½ a Ør I kgl eaky Ø; ,oaØ; ; d̄spd̄kus i j½ | fod | 350000 | 350000 |
| (iv) | ujšk I a Ør I kgl [kkrs l s ½eky foØ; djus i j½ | fod | 900000 | 900000 |
| (v) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk ujšk l s ½; ; d̄spd̄kus i j½ | fod | 25000 | 25000 |
| (vi) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk ujšk l s ½eky dh dy fcØh ij 5 i fr'kr deh'ku½ | fod | 45000 | 45000 |
| (vii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk ykhk [kkrs l s ujšk [kkrs l s ½ykhk v̄kc̄Vr djus i j½ | fod | 150000 50000 100000 | |

Machinery A/c.

| Date | particular | Amt. | Date | particular | Amt. |
|--------|----------------|--------|--------|-----------------|--------|
| 1.1.05 | To cash a) | 50000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | |
| 1.7.05 | To cash b) | 25000 | ,, | a) 5000 | |
| | | | | b) 1250 | 6250 |
| | | | | By Balance c/d | 68750 |
| | | 75000 | | | 75000 |
| 1.1.06 | To Balance b/d | 68750 | 31.12 | By depreciation | |
| | a) 45000 | | ,, | a) 4500 | |
| | b) 23750 | | | b) 2375 | 6875 |
| | | | | By Balance c/d | 61875 |
| | | 68750 | | | 68750 |
| 1.1.07 | To Balance b/d | 61875 | 1.7.07 | By cash (a) | 20000 |
| | a) 40500 | | ,, | By Depreciation | 2025 |
| | b) 21375 | | | By Pel (loss) | 18475 |
| 1.7.07 | To cash c) | 40000 | 31.12 | By Depreciation | 2400 |
| | | | ,, | b) 2138 | |
| | | | | c) 2000 | 4138 |
| | | | | By Balance c/d | 57237 |
| | | 101875 | | | 101875 |

1/4 Fk0k1/2

Machinery A/c.

| Date | particular | Amt. | Date | particular | Amt. |
|--------|-------------------------|--------|-------|-----------------------------|--------|
| 1.1.05 | To cash (88000+2000) | 90000 | 31.12 | By cash | 2100 |
| 30.6 | To cash | 10000 | ,, | By depreciation | |
| 31.12 | To pel (profit) | 300 | | a) 200 b) 8800 c) 500 | 9500 |
| | | 100300 | | By Balance c/d | 88700 |
| | | | | | 100300 |

mRrj 23-

Consignment A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|------------------------|-------|----------------------|-------|
| To goods send on cons. | 40000 | By bedi - sale | 65000 |
| To cash - exps. | 2500 | | |
| To bidi - exps. | | By Consignment Stock | 11000 |
| Carriage | 1000 | | |
| Insurance | 500 | | |
| S. exp. | 200 | | |
| To bidi - comm. | 3250 | | |
| Profit | 28550 | | |
| | 76000 | | 76000 |

Consignment Stock :

| | | | | |
|-------------------------------|---|----------------------------|---|-------|
| Cost of goods unsold | = | $40000 \times \frac{1}{4}$ | = | 10000 |
| Add consignor prop. exps. | = | $2500 \times \frac{1}{4}$ | = | 625 |
| Add consignee prop. Dir. exp. | = | $1500 \times \frac{1}{4}$ | = | 375 |
| | | | | 11000 |

Consignment A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|------------------------|--------|----------------------|--------|
| To goods send on cons. | 160000 | By bedi - sale | 160000 |
| To cash - exps. | 1020 | By Consignment Stock | 32308 |
| To Ganesh - exp. | | | |
| Carriage | 520 | | |
| Selling | 3000 | | |
| commission | 12800 | | |
| Profit | 14968 | | |
| | 192308 | | 192308 |

Consignment Stock :

$$\text{Cost of goods unsold} = 1600 \times 20 = 32000$$

$$\text{Add consignor prop. exps.} = 1020 \times \frac{20}{100} = 204$$

$$\text{Add consnee prop. Dir. exp.} = 520 \times \frac{20}{100} = 104$$

32308

mRrj 24-

Profit and Loss Adj. A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|---------------------------|------|----------------------|--------|
| To provision for bad con. | 450 | By bedi - sale | 160000 |
| To stock | 350 | By Consignment Stock | 32308 |
| To machinary | 600 | | |
| | | By Loss A | 150 |
| | | B | 100 |
| | | C | 50 |
| | 1400 | | 300 |
| | | | 1400 |

Partner's Capital A/c.

| Particular | A | B | C | Particular | A | B | C |
|----------------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|
| To Revalnation | 150 | 100 | 50 | By Bal. b/d | 10000 | 10000 | 10000 |
| | | | | By Res. fund | 3000 | 2000 | 1000 |
| To C/s Loan | | | 10950 | | | | |
| To Bal. c/d | 12850 | 11900 | | | | | |
| | 13000 | 12000 | 11000 | | 13000 | 12000 | 11000 |

$\frac{1}{4} \text{ Lakhs}$

Profit & Loss Appropriation A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|------------------------|-------|--------------------|-------|
| | | By Balance b/d | 25000 |
| To Int. on capital | | By hit on Drawings | |
| Basant 2000 | | Basant 600 | |
| Vishnu 1600 | 3600 | Vishun 500 | 1100 |
| To int. on Basant loan | 300 | | |
| To vishnu's salary | 5000 | | |
| To Profit | 17200 | | |
| Basant 8600 | | | |
| Vishnu 8600 | 26100 | | |
| | | | 26100 |

Joint Venture A/c. (Arun's Book)

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|----------------------|---------|------------|---------|
| To purchase | 720000 | By sale | 1500000 |
| To cash exps. | 18000 | | |
| To Deshmukh pur. | 440000 | | |
| To Deshmukh exp. | 10000 | | |
| To Commission | 10000 | | |
| To P & L A/c. 151000 | 302000 | | |
| To Deshmukh 151000 | 1500000 | | 1500000 |

1/4 Fk0kk1/2

Joint Venture A/c. (Deshmukh's Book)

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|----------------------|---------|------------|---------|
| To purchase | 440000 | By sale | 1500000 |
| To cash exps. | 10000 | | |
| To Deshmukh pur. | 720000 | | |
| To Deshmukh exp. | 18000 | | |
| To Commission | 10000 | | |
| To P & L A/c. 151000 | 302000 | | |
| To Arun 151000 | 1500000 | | 1500000 |

INcome and Expenditure A/c. on 31.12.2004

| Expenditure | Amt. | Income | Amt. |
|----------------------|------|-----------------------|------|
| To rent and tax | 1370 | By Subscription | 3420 |
| To salary and wages | 1100 | By Entry fee | 2480 |
| To Gen. exp. | 1080 | By int. on investment | 38 |
| Add O/s. | 400 | | |
| To Dep. on furniture | 160 | | |
| To Surplus | 1828 | | |
| | 5938 | | 5938 |

1/4 Fk0kk1/2

Income and Expenditure A/c.

(for the year ended 31.12.2004)

| Expenditure | Amt. | Income | Amt. |
|---------------------|-------------|--------------------------|-------|
| To op. medicine | 8810 | By annual subs. | 47996 |
| Add purchase | 30590 | By donation | 14500 |
| | 39400 | By int. on investiment | 7000 |
| Less clos. sta. | <u>9740</u> | By Received from charity | 10450 |
| To Honaravium | 9000 | | |
| To salary | 27500 | | |
| To Petty exps. | 461 | | |
| To Exps. of charity | 750 | | |
| To Depreciation | 2000 | | |
| To Surplus | 10575 | | |
| | 79946 | | 79946 |

mRrj 27

| | | | | |
|-------|---|-----|-------|--------|
| • | Asset A/c. | Dr | 99000 | |
| | To vendor A/c. | | | 99000 |
| | (Being asset purchases) | | | |
| (i) | Vendor's A/c. | Dr | 99000 | |
| | To 11% debenture a/c. | | | 99000 |
| | (Being 990 deb. @ Rs. 100 each issued) | | | |
| (ii) | Vendor's A/c. | Dr | 99000 | |
| | Discount on Debenture | Dr | 11000 | |
| | To 11% debenture A/c | | | 110000 |
| | (Being 1100 debenture of Rs. 100 each issued as 10% discount) | | | |
| (iii) | Vendor's A/c. | Dr. | 99000 | |
| | To 11% debenture a/c. | | | 90000 |
| | To 11% deb. premium | | | 9000 |
| | (Being 900 debentures of Rs. 100 each at 10% premium) | | | |

1/4 Fk0kk½

| | | | | |
|------|--|-----|--------|--------|
| (i) | Bank a/c. | Dr. | 200000 | |
| | To share application | | | 200000 |
| | (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 20 received) | | | |
| (ii) | Share application a/c. | Dr. | 200000 | |
| | To share capital | | | 200000 |
| | (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 40 received) | | | |

| | | | | |
|-------|---|-----|---------------------------|--------|
| | | | | |
| (iii) | Bank a/c. To share allotment (Being 10000 shares @Rs. 40 received) | Dr. | 400000 | 400000 |
| | Share allotment a/c To share capital To Share premium (Being transferred to capital) | Dr. | 400000 350000 50000 | |
| (iv) | Share first call a/c. To share capital (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 20 dues) | Dr. | 200000 | 200000 |
| (v) | Bank a/c. To share first call (Being the amount received) | Dr. | 200000 | 200000 |
| (vi) | Share second and final call To share capital (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 25 each) | Dr. | 250000 | 250000 |
| (vii) | Bank a/c. To share second and final call (Being the amount received) | Dr. | 250000 | 25000 |

Set - B

gk; j I dsMjh Ldy I VHQdV ijlk

Higher Secondary School Certificate Examination

I fiiy&itu i=

SAMPLE PAPER

**fo"k; % (Subject) - Cgh[krk , or yfikdez
d{kk % (Class) - 12oh**

**I e; 3 ?k.VK (Time- 3 Hrs)
iWid 100 (M.M.)**

(Instruction) & Kunzkh

- 1- I kkhu itu gy djuk vfuok; ZgSA

Attempt all the Question

- 2- itu Øekd 01 e 10 vd fu/kkjrh gSA nks dky [k.M gSA [k.M ^v** e 05
cgfodYih; itu rFkk [k.M ^c** e 05 fjDr LFkkuk dh i firz vFkok mfpr
I cak tkSM, A iR; d itu dsfy, 1 vd vkcfVr gSA

Q. No. 01 Carries 10 Marks. There are two sub-section, Section A is Multiple choice carries 05 marks and section B is fill in the blanks or match the column carries 05 marks.

- 3- itu Øekd 02 I situ Øekd 09 rd vfr y?kmRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu
ij 02 vd vkcfVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre 'kCn I hek 30 'kCn A

Q. No. 2 to 09 are very short answer type question & it carries 02 marks each. Word limit is maximum 30.

- 4- itu Øekd 10 I situ Øekd 15 rd y?kmRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu ij 03
vd vkcfVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre 'kCn I hek 50 'kCn A

Q. No. 10 to 15 are short answer type question & it carries 03 marks each. Word limit is maximum 50.

- 5- itu Øekd 16 I situ Øekd 21 rd y?kmRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu ei
vkrfjd fodYi gSvkj iR; d itu ij 04 vd vkcfVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre
'kCn I hek 75 'kCn A

Q. No. 16 to 21 are short answer type question & it carries 04 marks each. Each question has internal choice. Word limit is maximum 75.

- 6- itu Øekd 22 Is itu Øekd 25 rd nh?kñRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu e
vkrfjd fodYi gSvkj iR; d itu ij 05 vd vkcVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre
'kCn I hek 100 'kCn A

Q. No. 22 to 25 are long answer type question & it carries 05 marks each. Each question has internal choice. Word limit is maximum 100.

- 7- itu Øekd 26 Is itu Øekd 27 rd nh?kñRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu e
vkrfjd fodYi gSvkj iR; d itu ij 06 vd vkcVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre
'kCn I hek 150 'kCn A

Q. No. 26 to 27 are long answer type question & it carries 06 marks each. Each question has internal choice. Word limit is maximum 150.

Ikz lk 1 ½ % I gh fodYi pflu, &

- | | | | |
|----|---|-----------------------------|---------------------------------|
| 1- | EkY,k âkLk YkXkk,kk TkRkk gS & | ½ ½ RkjYk LkElkfÙk lkj | ½ ½ PkYk LkElkfÙk lkj |
| | | ½ ½ LkdkkO,k LkdkfÙk lkj | ½ ½ LFkk,kh LkdkfÙk lkj A |
| 2- | Lkuk fokf/k Lks âkkLk fukdkYkuks Eka lkzkkk ukgha gkRkk& | ½ ½ LkdkfÙk dk YkXkRk EkY,k | ½ ½ LkdkfÙk dk vIkPRYkuk |
| | | ½ ½ LkdkfÙk dk Tkholuk dkYk | ½ ½ LkdkfÙk dk vOkf'k"V EkY,k A |
| 3- | Xks O,kkIkkfj d LkdkFkk Eka ukgha CkUkk,kk TkRkk& | ½ ½ vks,k&0,k,k [kkRkk | ½ ½ YkkHk gkfuk [kkRkk |
| | | ½ ½ lkfIRk HkYkRkkuk [kkRkk | ½ ½ lkjshkd fPkVBk A |
| 4- | LkkÖksnkh Lkaks k ds vHkkok Eka fn,ks Xk,ks __.k lkj fdRkuks lkfrk'krk Lks C,kkTk ns k g& | ½ ½ 5 lkfrk'krk okkf"kd | ½ ½ 6 lkfrk'krk okkf"kd |
| | | ½ ½ 8 lkfrk'krk okkf"kd | ½ ½ 10 lkfrk'krk okkf"kd A |
| 5- | fukTkh dñukh Eka vf/kdRkkRkd LknL,k Lkdkk gkRks g& | ½ ½ 10 | ½ ½ 30 |
| | | ½ ½ 50 | ½ ½ 100 A |

Que 1 (A) Choose the correct alternative -

- (i) Depreciation is charged as -
 - (a) liqued assets
 - (b) current assets
 - (c) circulating assets
 - (d) Fixed assets
- (ii) What is not used for calculating depreciation under formula method -
 - (a) cost of asset
 - (b) obsolescence of asset
 - (c) life of asset
 - (d) residual value of asset
- (iii) It is not prepared in non-trading concerns -
 - (a) income and expenditure a/c.
 - (b) Profit & loss a/c.
 - (c) Receipts and payments a/c.
 - (d) opening balance sheet

½k½ f j DRk LFkkUkka dh lkFRkZ dj &

- 1- vkkLkh vlf/kD,k lk) frk Eka âkkLk lkfrkok"lk &&&&&&fd,k Tkkrkk gA

2- xks o,klikkfjd LkLFkk Eka LFkkbZ LknL,k ckukuls ds fyk, &&&&&&'kYd fn,kk Tkkrkk gA

3- LkkÖknkjh Lkaksk ds vHkkok Eka __.k lkj c,kkTk &&&&&lkfrk'krk lks fn,kk Tkkrkk gA

4- dkkukh vIkukh Lkakfuk,kks ds Tkekkukrk lkj __.k lkkrk dj mLks &&&&&__.k lkck dgRks gA

5- fdLkh dkkukh ds Lkpkkykuk dk EkkfYkdkukk gd lkkrk djUks ds fyk, dEks lks dEks &&&&&&&lkfrk'krk vâk gkdkk Pkkfg, A

(B) Fill in the blanks -

- (i) In reducing balance has no importance.
 - (ii) For becoming permanent members in non trading concerns fees is paid.
 - (iii) In the absense of partnership deed interest on loan is given at the rate of%
 - (iv) The debentures that are issued against the security of the assets of company are debentures.
 - (v) For getting the ownership of a company the minimum percentage of shares required is

- Ikz Uk 2-** lkfj 'kks'k dEkh'kuk fdLks dgRks gA
What is Del-credere commission?
- Ikz Uk 3-** lks kskj 0,kfDRk dk v{k'k,k fykf[k, \
What is meant by profesional person?
- Ikz Uk 4** LkakDRk LkkgLk D,kk gS
What is joint venture?
- Ikz Uk 5-** lk{k.k lkj HksTksXk,ks EkkYk dk YkkXkRk EkhY,k 30000 : - gA CkhTkcl EkhY,k YkkXkRk Lks 20
IkfRk'kRk vf/kd gSA CkhTkcl EkhY,k dh Xk.kukk dhfTk, A
The cost price of goods sent on consignment is Rs. 300000 but invoice price is 20% above the cost. What will be the invoice price?
- Ikz Uk 6-** HksTksXk,ks EkkYk dks v: .k Uks 80 lksh 1050 : - lkfRk lksh dh nj Lks CkPks fTkLkEka
vk/kk ukdn gA lkfj 'kks'k dEkh'kuk dh Xk.kukk dhfTk, 5 ifr'kr dh nj I A
Goods sent were sold by Arun i.e. 80 boxes for Rs. 1050 per box out of which half is cash. Calculate Del-credere commission at the rate of 5%.
- Ikz Uk 7-** lks kskj 0,kfDRk dks mnkgj .k LkfgRk LIk"V dhfTk, A
Explain professional person with an example.
- Ikz Uk 8-** LkERkk v{k k lk{k/kdkj v{k Lks dks fHkUk gS
How is equity share different from preference share?
- Ikz Uk 9-** ,kfkRk ,d vEkrk Lkakfuk gS LkEkkb,k
"Goodwill is an intangible asset". Explain.
- Ikz Uk 10-** PkkYkwOk"kz Eka Pknk lkkrk 20000: - Xkrk Ok"kz dk Pknk Ckdk,kk 2000 : - PkkYkwOk"kz dk
Pknk vikirk 3000 : - vkkkEkh Ok"kz dk Pknk lkkrk 1000 : - v{k,k&0,k,k [kkRks Eka
Pknk dh jkf'k fn[kkb,k
Subscriptin recurred in current year Rs. 20000, outstanding subscription for the last year Rs. 2000, outstanding subscription for current year is Rs. 3000. Subscription received for next year is Rs. 1000. Show the

- amount of subscription in income and expenditure a/c.
- Ques 11- वालक्कह वैक्षणि. किंकर कह एका रक्खुक वैरक्षणि फ्यूक्स क, A
Distinguish between shareholder and Debenture holder.
- Ques 12- लक्खयक दस लक्खलक ABC दालक्खुक दस 100 : - अक्षयक्स 1500 वालक ग्राम्यक्स वैक्षणि 20 : - , ओका लक्खेक, क्षपकुक्स 30 : - धन नज लक्खुक प्रकृति लक्खलक मल्कुक्स दालक्खयक वैक्षणुक दस 20 : - धन हक्कारक्कुक फॉल्क्स मल्कदस वैक्षणि डक्स गज. क फ्यूक्स लक्खलक गज. क लक्खक्ख लक्खारक्ख लक्खफॉव नहीं टक, A
Sunil held 1500 share of Rs. 100 each of ABC company. He could not pay allotment money of Rs. 20 and first call of Rs. 30, he paid only application of Rs. 20. His shares were forfeited pass journal entries regarding forfeiture.
- Ques 13- य दालक्ख दालक्खुक उक्स 3000 __. क लक्ख : - अक्षयक्स 5 लक्खरक्ख लक्खेक्ख फॉल्क्स लक्खफॉव फॉल्क्स 2500 __. किंकर क्षणुक वैक्षणुक लक्खरक्ख गज A लक्खक्ख जक्ख वैक्षणुक लक्ख गह लक्खरक्ख गक्स लक्खलक लक्खारक्ख लक्खफॉव नहीं टक, A
Y Coal company issued 3000 debentures of Rs. 100 each at 5% discount. Application as were received for 2500 debenture. Whole amount was received with application. Pass accessory journal entries.
- Ques 14- एक्य क अक्खलक लक्खक्ख दस रक्खुक मात्राक्ख फ्यूक्स क, \
Write the objectives of providing depreciation. (any 3)
- Ques 15- जक्ख वैक्षणि क्षेक, द ओक्स एका लक्खोक्सन्क्ख ग्राम्यक्स यक्खह गक्खुक 3:2 दस वैक्षणुक एका लक्खारक्ख ग्राम्यक्स मुग्खुक्स एक्स लक्खुक दस 1@5 हक्कारक्ख दस फ्यूक्स लक्खोक्सन्क्ख लक्खलक्ख लक्खलक्ख वैक्षणुक लक्खरक्ख धनहीं टक, A
Ram and Shyam are partners in a firm who shares profit and loss in the ratio of 3: 2. They admit Mohan as partner for 1/5 th share. Calculate the new ratio.
- Ques 16- , द ओक्स उक्स 01 टक्खाक्ख 2005 दस, द एक्खुक 50000 : - एका घोक्ख फॉल्क्स लक्खलक

ØERKKRK 'kšk lk) frk Lks 10 lkfrk'krk okf"kd âklk YkXkk,kk TkkRkk gA 30 Tkuk 2008 dks QEkz Uks ,kg Ek'khuk 20000 : -Eks okpk fn,kk Xk,kk A 2008 Rkd ck Ek'khuk [kkRkk ckukkb,kd

A firm purchased a machine on 1st January 2005 for Rs. 50000. Depreciation is charged @10% p.a. by reducing balance method on 30th June 2008 firm sold the machine for Rs. 200000. Prepare machinery account upto year 2008.

1/2

, d dñukh Uks , d Ek'khuk 30 Tkuk 2005 dks 40000 : - Eka Ø,k fd,kkA dñukh Uks bLk lkj 12 lkfrk'krk okf"kd dh nj Lks LFkkbz fdLRk lk) frk Lks âklk dkVk Xk,kkA ,kg Ek'khuk uk1 TkYkkbz 2008 Eka ckdkj gksXk,kkA fTkLks 12000 : - Eka ckpk fn,kk Xk,kkA 2008 Rkd ck Ek'khuk ckukkb,kd

A company purchased a machine on 30th June 2005 for Rs. 40000. Depreciation is charged by fixed instalment method @12% p.a. On 1st July 2008 the machine become useles and which was sold for Rs. 12000. Prepare machinery account for three years.

lkz uk 17- LkkØnkjh LkYks[k ds vHkkok Eka YkkXkw gksks OkkYks ckbz Pkkj ful,kE k fYkf[k,

Explain any 4 rules applicable in the absence of partnership deed.

1/2

[,kfkRk mRlkUk gksks ds Pkkj Yk{k.k fYkf[k, A

Explain the causes of creation of Goodwill.

lkz uk 18- lkz,k. k ok fckØh Eka Pkkj vRkj fYkf[k,

Distinguish between consignment and sale. (any 4)

1/2

dPPkk ckhTkdl ok lkDdk ckhTkdl Eka Pkkj vRkj fYkf[k, A

Distinguish between Normal loss and Abnormal loss. (any 4)

Ikz Uk 19- LkakDRk mlkØEk LEkj . k lk) frk Eka Yks[k fokf/k dks LkEkkbb,ks

Explain memorandum joint venture account method in brief.

1/2

LkakDRk mlkØEk [kkRks dk lk: lk lkwlz : lk Lks ckukkb,ks

Prepare a complete formate of joint venture account.

Ikz Uk 20- 1 TKUKOKjh 2009 dks Lkj's k Ekg's k ok Ukj's k Uks ØEk' k% 20000 : - 10000 : - ok 5000: - dh lkTkh Lks 0, kklkj 'kq fd, kkA LkkÖsnkj h Lkaks[k ds vUkjkkj lkTkh lkj 5 lkfrk' krk C, kkTk fn, kk Tkkrk gSRkfkk Ukj's k dks 1000 : - okf"kd okRkfk fn, kk Tkkrk gA Lkj's k Ekg's k ok Ukj's k Uks ØEk' k% 4500 , k- 3000 : - ok 1500 : - dk vkgj . k fd, kk ftTkLk lkj C, kkTk ØEk' k% 200] 150] 75 : - gvkA mlkj kDRk LkEkk, kkTkuk ds lkwlz ok"kz dk Ykkhk gvkA Ykkhk gkfuk fuk, kkTkuk [kkRkk ckukkb,ks

On 1st January 2009 Suresh, Mahesh and Naresh started a business with a capital of Rs. 20000, Rs. 10000 and Rs. 5000 respectively. According to partnership deed interest on capital is given at the rate of 5% and Naresh is given as annual salary of Rs. 1000. Suresh, Mahesh and Naresh withdraw Rs. 4500, Rs. 3000 and Rs. 1500 respectively on which interest charged was Rs. 200, Rs. 150 and Rs. 75. Before this adjustment profit of the year was Rs. 7475. Prepare profit & loss appropriation a/c.

1/2

A, B, C , d dEklz ds LkkÖsnkj h gS Tkks Ykkhk gkfuk ckj kckj vUkkhk Eka ckka/Rks gA mukdh lkTkh ØEk' k% 50000] 40000 ok 30000 : - gA lkTkh lkj 5 lkfrk' krk C, kkTk fn, kk Tkkrk gSRkfkk vUkkhj . k lkj 6 lkfrk' krk okf"kd dh nj Lks C, kkTk Ykkhk, kk TkRkk gA LkkÖsnkj kads vkgj . k ØEk' k% 4000 : - 3000 : - ok 3000 : - gSftI i j C, kt Øe' k% 300, 200 o 100 : - gvkA mlkj kDRk LkEkk, kkTkuk ds lkwlz 2009 dk Ykkhk 40000 : - gA Ykkhk gkfuk fuk, kkTkuk [kkRkk ckukkb,ks

A, B and C are partners in a firm who shares profit and loss equally.

Their capital was Rs. 50000, Rs. 40000 and Rs. 30000 respectively. Interest as capital is charged at 5% and interest on drawings in given @ of 6% p.a. The drawings of partners are Rs. 4000, Rs. 3000 and Rs. 3000 respectively on which interest charged was Rs. 300, 200 and Rs. 100. Before this adjustment profit for 2009 was Rs. 40000. Prepare profit and loss appropriation a/c.

Ikzuk 21- jk, klgj ds ukjsk RkFkk UkkXkkgj ds Lkj sk uks LkakDRk mlkØEk ds vURkXkRk LkRkjka dks Ckpk uks ds fyk, , d LkakDRk mlkØEk Eka lkoks k fd,kk] RkFkk YkkHkgkulk 2% ds vUkRkRk Eka Ckka uks ds fyk, LkgEkRk gq & ukjsk uks 240000: - dk LkRkj [kjhnk vks lkfjokguk] lksdjk ok ckhekk dk 40000 : - Pkpk,ka Lkj sk uks 350000 : - dk LkRkj [kjhnk vks lkfjokguk ok lksdjk ds 500000 : - 0,k,k fd,ks LkHkh LkRkj ds uks ukjsk uks 900000 : - Eka Ckpk fn,kk RkFkk fdØ,k Lkakalkh 25000 : - 0,k,k dk HkRkRkuk fd,kk A ukjsk dh lkRkdka Eka vkok',kd lkakh lkfokf"V nhfTk, \

Naresh of Raipur and Suresh of Nagpur entered a joint venture for selling manager and agreed to share profit and loss in the ratio of 2 : 1 - Naresh purchased oranges of Rs. 240000 and paid Rs. 40000 for transportation, packing and insurance.

All the oranges were sold by Naresh for Rs. 900000 and paid expenses related to selling i.e. Rs. 25000. He receives 5% commission.

Show journal entries in the books of Naresh.

1/4 Fkdk1/2

Lkj sk dh lkRkdka Eka vkok',kd lkakh lkfokf"V nhfTk, \

Suresh Journal entries in the books of Suresh.

Ikzuk 22- , d fykfekvM dñukuh uks 1 Tkukokjh 2005 dks 50000: - dk , d Lkakak Ø,k dñA 1 dñukuh uks 1 Tkukokjh 2005 dks 25000: - dk , d vks Lkakak [kjhnkA dñukuh uks 1

Tkukokjh dks 2005 dks Ø,k dh XkbZ Ek'khuk vIkPkfYkrk gks Tkkoks ds dkj.k 1 TkVkkbZ 2007 dks 20000 : - Eka Ckpk fn,kk RkFkk mLkh fikuk 40000 : - Eka , d uk,kk ,kak Ø,k fd,kk Xk,kkA ØEkkXkrk 'k'sk lk) frk Lks 10 lkfrk'krk okf"kd âkLk YkkRks gq 2007 Rkd dk Lkakak [kkRkk ckukkb,kk]

On 1st January 2005 a limited company purchased a machine for Rs. 50000. On 1st July 2005 another machine was purchased for Rs. 25000. The machine which was purchased on 1st January 2005 become obsolete and it was sold on 1st July 2007 for Rs. 20000 and a new machine was purchased for Rs. 40000 on same date. Prepare machinery account for 2007 charging depreciation @10% per annum by diminishing balance method.

1/4 Fkdkk½

, d dEi uh us1 tu] 1997 dks 90000 #- ealyk.V , oae'khua [kjhnha 30 tu] 1997 dks , d vfrfjDr lyk.V o e'khru 10000 # ea [kjhnha 31 fnl Ecj] 1997 dks lyk.V o e'khujh dk , d Hkkx tks 2100 #- ecp fn; k ftI dh ykxr 1 tuojh] 1997 dks 2000 #- FkhA 10 ifr'kr okf"kd LFkk; h fdLr i)fr I sgk vi yf[kr dhft, rFkk o"kd 1997 dk e'khru [kkRkk cukb; A

A company purchased a plant and machinery for Rs. 90000 as 1st January 1997. On June 30, 1997 as additional plant and machinery was purchased for Rs. 10000 on 31st December 1997 a part of the plant and machinery was sold for Rs. 2100 which was casting Rs. 2000 on 1st January 1997. Charge depreciation @10% on Fixed instalment method and show the machinery account for the year 1997.

Ikz uk 23- CKEckbZ ds fd 'kkj Uks jkpkh ds oknh dks 40000 : - Ekh,k dk EkkYk lkf"krk fd,kk RkFkk mLkh Lks HkSTkuks Eka dYk 2500 : - Ø,k,k fd,k A oknh dks 5 lkfrk'krk Lkk/kkj.k dEkh'kuk

fn, kk Tkkrkk gA oksh Lksfokj, k fokkj. k lkkrk gryk ftklkEka $\frac{3}{4}$ EkkYk 65000 : - ukdn ckpkoks dh lkpkukk nh rkfkx XkkMh HkkMk 1000 : - ckhekk 500 : - rkfkx fokj, k 0, k, k 200 : - fd, kka lkjk d dh lkkrkdk ka Eka lkjk. k [kkrrkk ckukkb, k]

Kishore of Bombay sent to Bedi of Ranchi goods of Rs. 40000 on consignment and incurred an expenditure of Rs. 2500 for sending it. Bedi is entitled to get an ordinary commission of 5%. Account sale was received from Bedi in which information about sale of $\frac{3}{4}$ th goods for Rs. 65000 is mentioned and paid carriage of Rs. 1000, Insurance of Rs. 500 and selling expenses of Rs. 200. Prepare consignment account in the books of consigner.

1/4/Fkokk/2

fckgkj ds ukj, k uks jk, k lkj ds xk, k, k dks 100 lks/h Pkk, k ds 1600 : - Eka lkfrk lks/h ds fgLkkck Lks HksTkk ok 1020 : - [kpz fd, kka EkkYk jk, k lkj lkgrkoks lkj xk, k, k uks 520 : - mRkj kbZ, oka XkkMh HkkMk fn, kka xk, k, k uks 80 lks/h 2000 : - lkfrk lks/h dh nj Lks ckpk fn, kk, oka 3000 : - lkfrk lks/h dh nj Lks ckpk fn, kk, oka 3000 : - 0, k, k fd, kka , TkIV dks 8 lkfrk'krk dEkh'kuk nsk gA , TkIV uks 0, k, k ok dEkh'kuk dkVdj 'ksk jkf'k dk MRIV HksTkk fn, kka lkjk. k [kkrrkk ok lkjk. kh dk [kkrrkk ckukkb, k]

Naresh of Bihar sent 100 boxes of Tea at a cost of Rs. 1600 per box to Ganesh of Raipur and paid as expense of Rs. 1020 on reaching the goods in Raipur Ganesh paid Rs. 520 for unloading and carriage. Ganesh sold 80 boxes at the cost of Rs. 2000 per box and paid an expense of Rs. 3000. 8% comission is payable to agent. After deducting expenses and commission agent has sent the draft of remaining amount. Prepare consignment a/c.

lkuk 24- V] C] Y * , d 0; ki kj ds l k>nkj gsvkj 3 %2 %1 ds vujkr eaykhh ck/r s
gA 30 tu 1997 dks mudk fpVBk fuEu izdkj lsFkk &

| nkf; Ro | j kf'k | I Ei fRr; ka | j kf'k |
|---------------|--------|--------------|--------|
| | #- | | #- |
| mRre.kz | 1600 | jkdm+ | 600 |
| vkjf{kr fuf/k | 6000 | cd eajkdm+ | 1000 |
| i th ysk & | | v/ke.kz | 9000 |
| ^* | 10000 | Ldk | 7000 |
| C* | 10000 | e'khujh | 6000 |
| Y * | 10000 | Hkou | 14000 |
| | 30000 | | |
| | 37600 | | 37600 |

mDr frffk ij Y * 0; ki kj I svodk'k xg.k djrk gA I Ei fRr; kadsew; fuEu
idkj fuf'pr djrs gS&

- 1- 5 ifr'kr I finX/k __.k vkj{k.k djk
- 2- Ldu/k ij 5 ifr'kr vkj e'khujh ij 10 ifr'kr voeW; u gks
- 3- Hkou dk Lora eW; kdu 15]100 # givka
mi ; Dr fooj.k I s ykHk&gkfu I ek; kstu [kkrk , oa I k>skjka dh i th [kkrk
culb; A

A, B and C are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1 on 30th June 1997. The balance sheet of the firm was as follows -

| Liabilities | Amounts | Assets | Amounts |
|-----------------|---------|--------------|---------|
| | Rs. | | Rs. |
| Creditors | 1600 | Cash | 600 |
| General Reserve | 6000 | Cash at bank | 1000 |
| Capital A/c. | | debtors | 9000 |
| "A" 10000 | | stock | 7000 |
| "B" 10000 | | machinery | 6000 |
| "C" 10000 | | buildings | 14000 |
| | 30000 | | |
| | 37600 | | 37600 |

On the above date 'C' retires from the business. The assets were valued as follows -

1. A reserve of 5% is to be created for bad debts.
2. Depreciation of 5% and 10% is to be charged on stock and machinery respectively.
3. Buildings is to be valued at Rs. 15100.

For the above information prepare partner's capital account and profit & loss adjustment a/c.

1/4/Fk0kk½

cl Ur , oaf". kq, d QeZea l k>nkj gA 1 tuojh 1997 dksmudh i th Øe' k% 25000 vkgj 20000 #- FkhA mUga i th ij 8 ifr'kr ifro" kZ dh nj I sC; kt fn; k tkrk gS rFkk muds vkgj .kk i j 12 ifr'kr C; kt yxk; k tkrk gA cl Ur us1 tykbZ 1997 dks 10000 #- QeZ dks __.k ds: i efn, A fo". kq 5000 #- oru dk vf/kdkjh gA muds vkgj .kk i j C; kt Øe' k% 600 #- o 500 # yxk; k x; kA 31 fnl ej 1997 dks I ekIr o" kZ dk ykk mi ; Dr I ek; kstu ds i 25000 #- FkkA 1997 dk ykk&gkfu fu; kstu [kk rk cukb; A

Basant and Vishnu are partners in a firm whose capital on 1st January 1997 were Rs. 25000 and Rs. 20000 respectively. They are allowed interest on capital @8% per annum and interest on drawings is charged @12% per annum. Basant gave Rs. 10000 to the firm as a loan on 1st July 1997. Vishnu is entitled to get an annual salary of Rs. 5000. Interest charged on his drawings were Rs. 600 and Rs. 500 respectively. The profit for the year ended on 31st December 1997 before making above adjustments were Rs. 25000. Prepare profit & loss appropriation account for 1997.

Ikz uk 25- jk, kkkj ds v: .k vkgj jk, kkk< ds /kukLk[k Lks dikkLk dh 100 XkkBa LkakDRk mlkØEk ds Ekk/ ,kEk Lks LkEkkuk LkakDRk Tkkf[kEk lkj CkEkbZ ds f'kikkTkh dks HksTkuks ds fYk,

LkakDRk mlkOEk lkjlk fd,kA v: .k lks 60 XkkBa dIkkLk lkfRk XkkB 12000 dh nj Lks HkSTkh vks 18000 XkkMh HkkMk ok vU,k 0,k,k ds Pkplk, A /kuk Lkq[k lks 40 XkkBa Ikk,kd : - 11000 dh nj Lks HkSTkh vks XkkMh HkkMk ok vU,k 0,k,k ds : - 1000 Pkplk,kA f'kdkTkh lks LkElk,kz EkkYk 1500000 : - Eka Ckpk fn,kk vks 10000 0,k,k dkv dj 'ksk jkf'k v: .k dks HkSTk fn,kkA v: .k dh lkjRkd Eka LkakDRk LkgLk [kkLkrkk ckukkb,kA

Arun of Raipur and Dhansukh of Raigarh started of joint venture to send 100 cotton bundles to Shivaji of Bombay at equal joint risk. Arun sent 60 cotton bundles at cost of Rs. 12000 per bundle and paid Rs. 18000 for carriage and other expenses. Dhansukh sent 40 cotton bundles at a cost of Rs. 11000 per bundle and paid Rs. 10000 for carriage and other expenses. Shivaji sold the whole goods for Rs. 1500000 and after deducting Rs. 10000 sent the remaining amount to Arun.

Prepare joint venture a/c in the books of Arun.

1/4/Fkdkk½

/kukLkq[k dh lkjRkd Eka LkakDRk LkgLk [kkLkrkk ckukkb,kA

Prepare Joint venture a/c in the books of Dhansukh.

Ikkuk 26 gueku Dyc dk i kflr , oahkxrku [krk 31 fnl Ecj 2004 dksfuEu i dkj g&

| i kflr; ka | j kf'k | Hkxrku | j kf'k |
|----------------------|--------|--------------|--------|
| | #- | | #- |
| j kdm+'ksk | 2400 | mi Ldj | 1600 |
| pUnk | 3420 | fdjk; k&dj | 1370 |
| vkthou l nL; rk 'kYd | 500 | osu&etnjh | 1100 |
| i ds k 'kYd | 2480 | l keku; 0; ; | 1080 |
| fofu; kx i j C; kt | 38 | j kdm+'ksk | 3688 |
| | 8838 | | 8838 |

I ek; kstu & 1/1½ idsk 'kyd vlxexr ekfu, A 12½ vktthou I nL; rk 'kyd dk iath; u djuk gA 13½ Quboj ij 10 ifr'kr gkd yxrk gA 14½ 400 #- I keku; 0; ; dsvnRr gA vK; 0; ; [kkrk cukb; A

Hanuman club has a Receipts & Payments Account as on 31st Dec. 2004 as follows-

| Receipts | Amt. | Payments | Amt. |
|--------------------|------|--------------|------|
| | Rs. | | Rs. |
| Cash Balance | 2400 | Furniture | 1600 |
| Subscription | 3420 | Rent tax | 1370 |
| Life member fee | 500 | Wages-Salary | 1100 |
| Entry fees | 2480 | Gen. Exp. | 1080 |
| Int. on Investment | 38 | Cash Balance | 3688 |
| | 8838 | | 8838 |

Adjustment - (1) Entry fees presume income basis, (2) Life membership fee to be registered. (3) 10% depreciation charged on furniture, (4) General Exp. unpaid Rs. 400.

Prepare Income and Expenditure account.

1/1½ FkOKk½

Lvkj fEkk'kuk gkfLlkVYk dk fuleukkfdRk LkRkukvka ds vkkkj lkj 31 fnLk 2004 dks LkEkkIRk ok"z dk vkk, k 0,k,k [kkRkk ckukkb, kA

IkkfIRk HkkRkkuk [kkRkk

| i kflr; ka | j kf' k | HkkRku | j kf' k |
|--------------|---------|---------------------|---------|
| | #- | | #- |
| gLRkLFk jksd | 7130 | nokkb, kkj Ø, k | 30790 |
| okf"kd 'kyd | 47996 | MkDVjka dk EkkUknşk | 9000 |
| nkuk | 145500 | OkRkuk | 27500 |

| | | | |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|--|
| folkuk, kkkka lkj c, kkTk PkjVh 'kks Lks lkIRk | 700 10450 67076 | Yk?kq 0,k,k mlkdj.k PkjVh 'kks lkj 0,k,k gLrLFk jkd | 461 15000 750 3775 67076 |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|--|

vU,k LkRukk 1&1&04 31&12&2004

| | | |
|-------------------------------|-------|-------|
| 1- nOkkb,kka dk LVKYk | 8810 | 9740 |
| 2- HkOkuk YkXXkRk & vOk{k,k,k | 40000 | 38000 |

The Receipts-payment account of star mission hospital for the year ending 31st December 2004 is given below. From it prepare income and expenditure a/c.

Receipt-payment a/c.

| Receipts | Amt. Rs. | Payments | Amt. Rs. |
|----------------------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------|
| Cash in hand | 7130 | purchase of medicine | 30790 |
| Annual fees | 47996 | Honorarium of Doctor | 9000 |
| Donation | 145500 | Salary | 27500 |
| Interest on investment | 700 | pitty expenses | 461 |
| Received from charity show | 10450 | instrument | 15000 |
| | | charity show | 750 |
| | | cash in hand | 3775 |
| | 67076 | | 67076 |

Other information 01.01.04 31.12.04

| | | |
|---------------------------------|-------|-------|
| 1. Stock of medicines | 8810 | 9740 |
| 2. Building (cost-depreciation) | 40000 | 38000 |

Ikzuk 27 , d dEIKUh UksnW jh dEi uh l s99000 dsitrd eV; dh l Ei fRr; kaØ; dhA ; g I gefr gpl dh 100 #. okys11 ifr'kr __.ki =ka dsfuxeu }kjk Ø; eV; dk

Hkxrku fd; k tk; skA ; g ekursgq fd __.ki = 11/10 eeV; ij] 12/10 ifr'kr dVks h ij] 13/10 ifr'kr i hfe; e ij fuxter fd; s x; s gA vko'; d i th ifof"V; kadht, A

A company purchased assets of the book value of Rs. 99000 from another company. It was agreed that the purchase consideration be paid by issuing 11% debentures of Rs. 100 each. Assume debentures have been issued - (i) at par (ii) at discount of 10% and (iii) At a premium of 10%. Give necessary journal action.

1/1 Fkdkk1/2

, d dElkukh Uks 10000 vdk 100 : - okkYks 5 ifr'kr lkfEk,kEk lkj fukXkZEKk fd, kk jkf'k bLk lkdkj nsk gA & vko nUk lkj 20 : - vko nUk lkj 40 : - lkfEk ,kkPkUkk lkj 20 : - , oka 'ksh vRkEk ,kkPkUkk lkj LkHkh jkf'k ,kFkk LkEk,k lkIRk gks XkbZ dElkukh dh lkIRkdk Eka lksh lkfokf"V dhftk, A

A company issued 10000 shares of Rs. 100 each at a premium of 5%, Amount payable is as follows - on application Rs. 20, on allotment Rs. 40, on first call Rs. 20 and balance on final call. All amounts were duly received on time. Pass journal entries in the books of company

I Ei y mRrj I V&ch

mRrj 1 1/4½ I gh fodYi pfu, &

1- 1/4½ LFkk,kh LkakfÙk lkj A

2- 1/4½ LkEikfÙk dk vIkPKYkuk

3- 1/4½ YkkHk gkfuk [kkRkk

4- 1/4½ 6 lkfrk'krk okf"kd

5- 1/4 ½ 50

1/4½ fJDRk LFkkukka dh lkfrkz dj

1- vo'ksk eW; , oavuekfur thou dky

2- vktou l nL; rk 'kjd

3- 6 ifr'kr okf"kd

4- jf{kr ; k cl/kd __.k i =

5- 51 ifr'kr

mRrj 2- iÙk.kh] iÙkd dsvknskkuj kj iÙlr eky dk foØ; udn , oam/kkj nkukai zkj l s dj l drk gÙfdÙrqtc iÙkd m/kkj foØ; dsol yh dh ftEenkjh iÙk.kh ij yknuk pkgrk gÙrksml s l k/kkj .k deh'ku ds vfrfjDr , d vks deh'ku fn; k tkrk gÙft l s ifj'kksk deh'ku dgrsgA

mRrj 3- tksviuh l ok, ami yC/k djkdj vk; vftk djrsgs, \$ s0; fDr iÙkoj 0; fDr dgykrsga mnk-& odhy] MÙDVj] iÙQs j vlfna

mRrj 4- tc nks ; k nks l s vf/kd 0; fDr] fd l h dk; Z fo'ksk dks ijk djus rFkk bI dh yÙkk&gkfu dks l e>kÙsdsvuq kj vki l eÙckVusdsmls; l s l ger gksrgarks bI iÙdkj fy; s x; s l kgl dksgh l aÙr l kgl dgrsgA

mRrj 5- chtd eW; ¾ ykxr eW; \$ $\left(\frac{ykxr eW; \times nj}{100} \right)$

$$\frac{3}{4} 30000 + \left(\frac{30000 \times 10}{100} \right) = 30000 + 3000 = \text{Rs. } 33000$$

| | | |
|----------|---|-----------|
| mRrj 6- | i fj'kkk deh'ku dh x.kuk % dy fcØh $\frac{3}{4}$ $80 \times 1050 =$ Rs. 84000 i fj'kkk deh'ku dy fcØh ij Rs. $8000 \times 5\%$ | |
| | = $84000 \times \frac{5}{100}$ | |
| | = Rs. 4200 | |
| mRrj 7- | tksviuh l ok, ami yC/k djkdj vk; vftk djrsq, s0; fDr i skoj 0; fDr dgykrsg mnk- & odhy] MDDVj] ikQj j vlfna | |
| mRrj 8- | mRrj dsvk/kkj & | |
| 1- | ykkak dh nj | |
| 2- | fuf'pr vk; | |
| 3- | vldr eW; | |
| mRrj 9- | pfd [; kfr dk dkzHkfrd vflrRo ughagkrk ft l su nskk tk l drk gsvkj u gh vU; l Eiffr; kadh rjg Nyk tk l drk gsbI fy, bl svevzl iffr dgk tkrk gA | |
| mRrj 10- | Subscriptin recurred | Rs. 20000 |
| | Less outstanding previous year | Rs. 2000 |
| | | Rs. 18000 |
| | Add outstanding subscription for current year | Rs. 3000 |
| | | Rs. 21000 |
| | Less Adv. Subscriptionfor next year is | Rs. 1000. |
| | | 20000 |
| mRrj 11- | vrj dsvk/kkj & | |
| 1- | gsl ; r | |
| 2- | ifrQy | |
| 3- | l ek i u i j oki l h | |
| 4- | erkf/kdkj | |

| | | | | | |
|----------|------|---|------------------|-------------------------------------|--------|
| mRrj 12- | (i) | Share Capital a/c. To Share allotment To share first call To share forfeited (Being 1500 shares forfeited due to non-payment of calls. | Dr | 105000 30000 45000 30000 | |
| mRrj 12- | (ii) | Bank a/c To Deb. application (Being 2500 deb. @ Rs. 95 each) Deb. application Deb. Discount a/c. To Debenture a/c. (Being transferred to capital) | Dr Dr. Dr. | 237500 237500 12500 250000 | 237500 |

mRrj 14-

- 1- LFkk; h I Ei fRr; kā dh i frLFkki uk gsrq
- 2- gkfū ds mfpr foHkk tu gsrq
- 3- v{k; dj e{Nw i{lr djus gsrq
- 4- 0; ki kj dk I gh y{kHk tkuus gsrq

mRrj 15- Mohan's Share = $\frac{1}{5}$

Remaining Share = $1 - \frac{1}{5} = \frac{4}{5}$

Ram's Share = $\frac{4}{5} \times \frac{3}{5} = \frac{12}{25}$

$$\text{Shyan's Share} = \frac{4}{5} \times \frac{2}{5} = \frac{8}{25}$$

$$\text{Mohan Share} = \frac{1}{5} \times \frac{5}{5} = \frac{5}{25}$$

N.R. = 12 : 8 : 5

mRrj 16-

Machinery A/c.

| | | | | | |
|--------|----------------|-------|-------|-----------------|-------|
| 1.1.05 | To cash | 50000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 5000 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 45000 |
| | | 50000 | | | 50000 |
| 1.1.06 | To Balance b/v | 45000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4500 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 40500 |
| | | 4500 | | | 45000 |
| 1.1.07 | To Balance b/v | 40500 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4050 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 36450 |
| | | 40500 | | | 40500 |
| 1.1.08 | To Balance b/v | 36450 | 30.6 | By cash | 20000 |
| | | | ,, | By Depreciation | 1823 |
| | | | ,, | By P&L a/c. | 24627 |
| | | 36450 | | | 36450 |

1/4 Fk0k1/2

Machinery A/c.

| | | | | | |
|---------|----------------|-------|-------|-----------------|-------|
| 30.6.05 | To cash | 40000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 2400 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 37600 |
| | | 40000 | | | 40000 |
| 1.1.06 | To Balance b/v | 37600 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4800 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 32800 |
| | | 37600 | | | 37600 |

| | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--------|----------------|-------|--------|-----------------|-------|
| | | 1.1.07 | To Balance b/v | 32800 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4800 |
| | | | | | „ | By Balance c/d | 28000 |
| | | | | 32800 | | | 32800 |
| | | 1.1.08 | To Balance b/v | 28000 | 1.7.08 | By cash | 12000 |
| | | | | | „ | By Depreciation | 2400 |
| | | | | | „ | By P&L a/c. | 13600 |
| | | | | 28000 | | | 28000 |

mRrj 17-

- 1- i ~~t~~ h i j C; kt
- 2- y ~~k~~ & f o ~~k~~ t u
- 3- I k > n k j d k i k f j J f e d
- 4- I k > n k j d s _ . k i j C; kt
- 5- v k g j . k i j C; kt

1/4 Fk0kk½

- 1- v P N s L F k k u i j n d k u g k u k
- 2- v P N s 0; o g k j d s d k j . k
- 3- ' k Ø e k y v k § m f p r e W; d s d k j . k
- 4- x k g d k a d k s I f o / k k, a m i y C / k d j k u s I s
- 5- f u j r j f o K k i u

mRrj 18- v r j d k v k / k j

- 1- L o k f e R o
- 2- t k f [k e
- 3- I E c l U / k
- 4- y k H k

5- chtd

6- fcØh

1/4 Fkdk½

I kekU; gkfU

vI kekU; gkfU

1- i kdfrd dkj .kka l s gksus okyh
gkfU I kekU; gkfU dgykrh gs
t\$ s dks ys dk I [kuk] i \$ky dk
mMuk vlfn

vI kdfrd dkj .kka t\$ s pkjh
nqkUuk I s gksus okyh gkfU

2- bl dk y\$kk i trdka es ughaf; k
tkrk gA
3- bl gkfU dh jkf'k cgr gh de
3- ; g gkfU ykk dk s i kkfor djrh gA
gkrh gA

vI kekU; gkfU dks i trdka es fy [kk
tkrk gA

mRrj 19- I a Ør I kgI eaiR; d I g&l kgI h dN u dN 0; ogkjadk I Eiknu djrk gh
gA bl fLFkfr ea, d I g&l kgI h }jk fd, x, I Eiwz 0; ogkjadk tkudkjh
nI js I g I kgI h dks ugha gkrhA I kgI dk; Z ds ijik gks tkus ds ckn iR; d
I kgI h nI js I kgI h dksLo; a }jk fd, x, 0; ogkjadk tkudkjh ifkr djrk
gA ijLij tkudkjf; kdk vknku&in ku gks tkus ds ckn iR; d I g&l kgfI ; ka
}jk iklr tkudkjh ds vkkj ij I a Ør I kgI dh ykk&gkfU Kkr djus ds
vkkj ij I a Ør I kgI dh ykk&gkfU Kkr djus ds fy, i Fkd : i I s
Lej. kkrEd I a Ør I kgI [kkrk r\$ kj fd; k tkrk gA fof/k vuq kj I g&l kgfI ; ka
}jk fuEukuq kj [kkrs [kksys tkrs gA &

1- vU; I g&l kgfI ; kads I kfk I a Ør I kgI [kkrk

2- Lej. kkrEd I a Ør I kgI [kkrkA

1/4 Fkdk½

I a Dr I kgI [kkrk

| fooj .k | j kf' k | fooj .k | j kf' k |
|-------------------------|---------|---------------------------|---------|
| I a Dr cd [kkrk I s½; ½ | xx | I a Dr cd [kkrk dks½fcØh½ | xx |
| I a Dr cd [kkrk I s½; ½ | xx | I a Dr cd [kkrk dks½fcØh½ | xx |
| ykkk I s | | | |
| i z kkr xx | | | |
| fu' kkr xx | xxxx | | xxxx |

mRrj 20-

Profit & Loss Appropriation A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|--------------------|------|--------------------|------|
| | | By balance old | 7475 |
| To Int. on capital | | | |
| Suresh 1000 | | By Int. on Drawing | |
| Mahesh 500 | | Suresh 200 | |
| Naresh 250 | 1750 | Mahesh 150 | |
| | | Narehs 75 | 425 |
| To Salary - Naresh | 1000 | | |
| Profit | 5150 | | |
| | 7900 | | 7900 |

½ FkOkk½

Ykkk gkfuk forj .k [kkrk

| fooj .k | j kf' k | fooj .k | j kf' k |
|----------------|---------|-------------------|---------|
| i th i j c; kt | | 'kšk yk@x | 40000 |
| A 2500 | | vkgj .k i j c; kt | |
| B 2000 | | A 3500 | |
| C 1500 | 6000 | B 200 | |
| | | C 100 | 600 |

| | | | |
|---------|-------|--|-------|
| 'kø ykk | 34600 | | |
| | 40600 | | 40600 |

mRrj 21-

| | Ukjšk dh lkRkdka Eka vkk' kd lkTkh | | |
|--------|--|---------------------------|--------|
| (i) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk fcØh Ø; [kkrs l s | 240000 | 240000 |
| | ½ a Ør I kgl ij eky vki frz i j½ | | |
| (ii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk fcØh jkdm+ [kkrs l s ½; ; dspdkus i j½ | 40000 | 40000 |
| | | | |
| (iii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk fcØh I jšk l s ½nljsl g I kgl h }jkj Ø; djus i j½ | 350000 | 350000 |
| | | | |
| (iv) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk fcØh I jšk l s ½nljsl g I kgh }jkj Ø; ; dshkrku djus i j½ | 50000 | 5000 |
| | | | |
| (v) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk fcØh I a Ør [kkrs l s ½Ø; djus i j½ | 900000 | 900000 |
| | | | |
| (vi) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk fcØh jkdm+ [kkrs l s ½; ; dk Hkrku fd; k½ | 25000 | 25000 |
| | | | |
| (vii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk fcØh deh'ku l s ½eky dh dy fcØh ij 5 ifr'kr deh'ku½ | 45000 | 45000 |
| | | | |
| (viii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk fcØh ykk [kkrs l s I jšk l s ½ykk vkcVr djus i j½ | 150000 100000 50000 | |

1/4/Fk0kk1/2

Lkj's k dh lk̥ Rkdka Eka v̥k̥k' kd lk̥t kh

| | | | | |
|-------|---|-----|---------------------------|--------|
| (i) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk ujšk l s ½ a Ør I kgI ij eky Ø; ½ | fod | 240000 | 240000 |
| (ii) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk ujšk l s ½; ; d̥sp̥lkus i j½ | fod | 40000 | 40000 |
| (iii) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk jkdM+[kkrs l s ½ a Ør I kgI eae ky Ø; ,oaØ; ; d̥sp̥lkus i j½ | fod | 350000 | 350000 |
| (iv) | ujšk I a Ør I kgI [kkrs l s ½eky foØ; djus i j½ | fod | 900000 | 900000 |
| (v) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk ujšk l s ½; ; d̥sp̥lkus i j½ | fod | 25000 | 25000 |
| (vi) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk ujšk l s ½eky dh dy fcØh ij 5 i fr'kr deh'ku½ | fod | 45000 | 45000 |
| (vii) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk ykhk [kkrs l s ujšk [kkrs l s ½ykhk v̥k̥fVr djus i j½ | fod | 150000 50000 100000 | |

mRrj 22-

Machinery A/c.

| Date | particular | Amt. | Date | particular | Amt. |
|--------|----------------|--------|--------|-----------------|--------|
| 1.1.05 | To cash a) | 50000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | |
| 1.7.05 | To cash b) | 25000 | ,, | a) 5000 | |
| | | | | b) 1250 | 6250 |
| | | | | By Balance c/d | 68750 |
| | | 75000 | | | 75000 |
| 1.1.06 | To Balance b/d | 68750 | 31.12 | By depreciation | |
| | a) 45000 | | ,, | a) 4500 | |
| | b) 23750 | | | b) 2375 | 6875 |
| | | | | By Balance c/d | 61875 |
| | | 68750 | | | 68750 |
| 1.1.07 | To Balance b/d | 61875 | 1.7.07 | By cash (a) | 20000 |
| | a) 40500 | | ,, | By Depreciation | 2025 |
| | b) 21375 | | | By Pel (loss) | 18475 |
| 1.7.07 | To cash c) | 40000 | 31.12 | By Depreciation | 2400 |
| | | | ,, | b) 2138 | |
| | | | | c) 2000 | 4138 |
| | | | | By Balance c/d | 57237 |
| | | 101875 | | | 101875 |

1/4 Fkdk½

Machinery A/c.

| Date | particular | Amt. | Date | particular | Amt. |
|--------|-------------------------|--------|-------|-----------------|--------|
| 1.1.05 | To cash (88000+2000) | 90000 | 31.12 | By cash | 2100 |
| 30.6 | To cash | 10000 | ,, | By depreciation | |
| 31.12 | To pel (profit) | 300 | | a) 200 | |
| | | | | b) 8800 | |
| | | | | c) 500 | 9500 |
| | | | | By Balance c/d | 88700 |
| | | 100300 | | | 100300 |

m&rj 23-

Consignment A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|------------------------|-------|----------------------|-------|
| To goods send on cons. | 40000 | By bedi - sale | 65000 |
| To cash - exps. | 2500 | | |
| To bidi - exps. | | By Consignment Stock | 11000 |
| Carriage 1000 | | | |
| Insurance 500 | | | |
| S. exp. 200 | 1700 | | |
| To bidi - comm. | 3250 | | |
| Profit | 28550 | | |
| | 76000 | | 76000 |

Consignment Stock :

$$\begin{aligned}
 \text{Cost of goods unsold} &= 40000 \times \frac{1}{4} = 10000 \\
 \text{Add consignor prop. exps.} &= 2500 \times \frac{1}{4} = 625 \\
 \text{Add consignee prop. Dir. exp.} &= 1500 \times \frac{1}{4} = 375 \\
 &\qquad\qquad\qquad 11000
 \end{aligned}$$

Consignment A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|------------------------|--------|----------------------|--------|
| To goods send on cons. | 160000 | By bedi - sale | 160000 |
| To cash - exps. | 1020 | By Consignment Stock | 32308 |
| To Ganesh - exp. | | | |
| Carriage | 520 | | |
| Selling | 3000 | | |
| commission | 12800 | | |
| Profit | 14968 | | |
| | 192308 | | 192308 |

Consignment Stock :

$$\text{Cost of goods unsold} = 1600 \times 20 = 32000$$

$$\text{Add consignor prop. exps.} = 1020 \times \frac{20}{100} = 204$$

$$\text{Add consnee prop. Dir. exp.} = 520 \times \frac{20}{100} = 104$$

32308

mRrj 24-

Profit and Loss Adj. A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|---------------------------|------|----------------------|--------|
| To provision for bad con. | 450 | By bedi - sale | 160000 |
| To stock | 350 | By Consignment Stock | 32308 |
| To machinary | 600 | | |
| | | By Loss A | 150 |
| | | B | 100 |
| | | C | 50 |
| | 1400 | | 300 |
| | | | 1400 |

Partner's Capital A/c.

| Particular | A | B | C | Particular | A | B | C |
|----------------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|
| To Revalnation | 150 | 100 | 50 | By Bal. b/d | 10000 | 10000 | 10000 |
| | | | | By Res. fund | 3000 | 2000 | 1000 |
| To C/s Loan | | | 10950 | | | | |
| To Bal. c/d | 12850 | 11900 | | | | | |
| | 13000 | 12000 | 11000 | | 13000 | 12000 | 11000 |

$\frac{1}{4} \text{ Lakhs}$

Profit & Loss Appropriation A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|------------------------|-------|--------------------|-------|
| | | By Balance b/d | 25000 |
| To Int. on capital | | By hit on Drawings | |
| Basant 2000 | | Basant 600 | |
| Vishnu 1600 | 3600 | Vishun 500 | 1100 |
| To int. on Basant loan | 300 | | |
| To vishnu's salary | 5000 | | |
| To Profit | 17200 | | |
| Basant 8600 | | | |
| Vishnu 8600 | 26100 | | |
| | | | 26100 |

Joint Venture A/c. (Arun's Book)

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|----------------------|---------|------------|---------|
| To purchase | 720000 | By sale | 1500000 |
| To cash exps. | 18000 | | |
| To Deshmukh pur. | 440000 | | |
| To Deshmukh exp. | 10000 | | |
| To Commission | 10000 | | |
| To P & L A/c. 151000 | 302000 | | |
| To Deshmukh 151000 | 1500000 | | 1500000 |

1/4 Fkokk 1/2

Joint Venture A/c. (Deshmukh's Book)

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|----------------------|---------|------------|---------|
| To purchase | 440000 | By sale | 1500000 |
| To cash exps. | 10000 | | |
| To Deshmukh pur. | 720000 | | |
| To Deshmukh exp. | 18000 | | |
| To Commission | 10000 | | |
| To P & L A/c. 151000 | 302000 | | |
| To Arun 151000 | 1500000 | | 1500000 |

INcome and Expenditure A/c. on 31.12.2004

| Expenditure | Amt. | Income | Amt. |
|----------------------|------|-----------------------|------|
| To rent and tax | 1370 | By Subscription | 3420 |
| To salary and wages | 1100 | By Entry fee | 2480 |
| To Gen. exp. | 1080 | By int. on investment | 38 |
| Add O/s. | 400 | | |
| To Dep. on furniture | 160 | | |
| To Surplus | 1828 | | |
| | 5938 | | 5938 |

1/4 Fk0kk1/2

Income and Expenditure A/c.

(for the year ended 31.12.2004)

| Expenditure | Amt. | Income | Amt. |
|---------------------|-------------|--------------------------|-------|
| To op. medicine | 8810 | By annual subs. | 47996 |
| Add purchase | 30590 | By donation | 14500 |
| | 39400 | By int. on investiment | 7000 |
| Less clos. sta. | <u>9740</u> | By Received from charity | 10450 |
| To Honaravium | 9000 | | |
| To salary | 27500 | | |
| To Petty exps. | 461 | | |
| To Exps. of charity | 750 | | |
| To Depreciation | 2000 | | |
| To Surplus | 10575 | | |
| | 79946 | | 79946 |

mRrj 27

| | | | | |
|-------|---|-----|-------|--------|
| • | Asset A/c. | Dr | 99000 | |
| | To vendor A/c. | | | 99000 |
| | (Being asset purchases) | | | |
| (i) | Vendor's A/c. | Dr | 99000 | |
| | To 11% debenture a/c. | | | 99000 |
| | (Being 990 deb. @ Rs. 100 each issued) | | | |
| (ii) | Vendor's A/c. | Dr | 99000 | |
| | Discount on Debenture | Dr | 11000 | |
| | To 11% debenture A/c | | | 110000 |
| | (Being 1100 debenture of Rs. 100 each issued as 10% discount) | | | |
| (iii) | Vendor's A/c. | Dr. | 99000 | |
| | To 11% debenture a/c. | | | 90000 |
| | To 11% deb. premium | | | 9000 |
| | (Being 900 debentures of Rs. 100 each at 10% premium) | | | |

1/4 Fk0kk½

| | | | | |
|------|--|-----|--------|--------|
| (i) | Bank a/c. | Dr. | 200000 | |
| | To share application | | | 200000 |
| | (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 20 received) | | | |
| (ii) | Share application a/c. | Dr. | 200000 | |
| | To share capital | | | 200000 |
| | (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 40 received) | | | |

| | | | | |
|-------|---|-----|---------------------------|--------|
| | | | | |
| (iii) | Bank a/c. To share allotment (Being 10000 shares @Rs. 40 received) | Dr. | 400000 | 400000 |
| | Share allotment a/c To share capital To Share premium (Being transferred to capital) | Dr. | 400000 350000 50000 | |
| (iv) | Share first call a/c. To share capital (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 20 dues) | Dr. | 200000 | 200000 |
| (v) | Bank a/c. To share first call (Being the amount received) | Dr. | 200000 | 200000 |
| (vi) | Share second and final call To share capital (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 25 each) | Dr. | 250000 | 250000 |
| (vii) | Bank a/c. To share second and final call (Being the amount received) | Dr. | 250000 | 25000 |

Set - C

gk; j I dsMjh Ldy I VHQdV ijlk

Higher Secondary School Certificate Examination

I fiiy&itu i=

SAMPLE PAPER

fo"k; % (Subject) - Cgh[krk , or yfikde]
d{kk % (Class) - 12oh

I e; 3 ?k.VK (Time- 3 Hrs)
iWid 100 (M.M.)

(Instruction) & Kunzkh

- 1- I khk itu gy djuk vfuok; ZgSA

Attempt all the Question

- 2- itu Øekd 01 e 10 vd fu/kkjrh gSA nks dky [k.M gSA [k.M ^v** e 05
cgjodYih; itu rFkk [k.M ^c** e 05 fjDr LFkkuk dh i firz vFkok mfpr
I cak tkSM, A iR; d itu dsfy, 1 vd vkcfVr gSA

Q. No. 01 Carries 10 Marks. There are two sub-section, Section A is Multiple choice carries 05 marks and section B is fill in the blanks or match the column carries 05 marks.

- 3- itu Øekd 02 I situ Øekd 09 rd vfr y?kmRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu
ij 02 vd vkcfVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre 'kCn I hek 30 'kCn A

Q. No. 2 to 09 are very short answer type question & it carries 02 marks each. Word limit is maximum 30.

- 4- itu Øekd 10 I situ Øekd 15 rd y?kmRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu ij 03
vd vkcfVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre 'kCn I hek 50 'kCn A

Q. No. 10 to 15 are short answer type question & it carries 03 marks each. Word limit is maximum 50.

- 5- itu Øekd 16 I situ Øekd 21 rd y?kmRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu ei
vkrfjd fodYi gSvkj iR; d itu ij 04 vd vkcfVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre
'kCn I hek 75 'kCn A

Q. No. 16 to 21 are short answer type question & it carries 04 marks each. Each question has internal choice. Word limit is maximum 75.

6- itu Øekd 22 Is itu Øekd 25 rd nh?kñRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu e
vkrfjd fodYi gSvkj iR; d itu ij 05 vd vkcVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre
'kCn I hek 100 'kCn A

Q. No. 22 to 25 are long answer type question & it carries 05 marks each. Each question has internal choice. Word limit is maximum 100.

7- itu Øekd 26 Is itu Øekd 27 rd nh?kñRrjh; itu gSA iR; d itu e
vkrfjd fodYi gSvkj iR; d itu ij 06 vd vkcVr gSA mRrj dh vf/kdre
'kCn I hek 150 'kCn A

Q. No. 26 to 27 are long answer type question & it carries 06 marks each. Each question has internal choice. Word limit is maximum 150.

Iktuk 1½ IghfodYi pfu, &

- | | | |
|----|---|---|
| 1- | Lk k f U k lkj Ekv,k âkkLk Yk X kk U ks lkj v â rk e k [kkRks Eka & | |
| | ½/½ YkkHk Ck<Rkk g§ | ½/½ YkkHk ?kVRkk g§ |
| | ½ ½ YkkHk fLFkj jgRkk g§ | ½/½ buKEka Lks ck b Z UkghA |
| 2- | ØEkkXkrk âkkLk lk) frk Eka lkfrk ok"Kz & | |
| | ½/½ ?kVRks TkkRkk g§ | ½/½ Ck<Rks TkkRkk g§ |
| | ½ ½ fLFkj jgRkk g§ | ½/½ buKEka Lks ck b Z UkghA |
| 3- | Xk§ Ø,kkIkkfjd Lk k Ekk Eka Lk k f U k dk Yks k Ukgha gkRkk& | |
| | ½/½ lk k firk Hk X krkkuk [kkRks Eka | ½/½ v k ,k&0, k ,k [kkRks Eka |
| | ½ ½ lkj k dkd fpk e k Eka | ½/½ v â rk e k fpk e k Eka |
| 4- | Ø,kfDRk fok'k k dh [kkfrk dks dgRks g§ | |
| | ½/½ fckYyh ds L o khkkok | ½/½ d â rk e s dk L o khkkok |
| | ½ ½ Pk o s dk L o khkkok | ½/½ mlkj k o rk L o khkh A |
| 5- | vâkka ds v â kkXkrk fuk x kekuk fd k Tkk LkdRkk g§ | |
| | ½/½ Ck e s lkj | ½/½ lk k fek,k e k lkj |
| | ½ ½ LkEk Ekv,k lkj | ½/½ mlkj k o rk L o khkh lkj |

Que 1 (A) Choose the correct alternative -

½k½ f j DRk LFkkUkka dh lkfRkz djA

- 1- LkñkfÙk dk dk,kdkYk Ykëkk gkëks lkj ákkLk dh nj &&&&&&&&j grkk gA
2- [,kkfrk &&&&&&'kj] LkñkfÙk fokf/k dk Lkñk gA
3- ,ks vâk fTkLk lkj fukç' Pkrk lkfrk' krk ds vñ/kkj lkj YkkHkkåk fn,kk TkkRkk gS mLks
&&&&&&&vâk dgRks gA
4- vâkka dks vf/kdRKEk &&&&&&&&lkfrk' krk ckës lkj fulxkekUk fd,kk Tkk LkdRkk
gA
5- Xkj 0,kklikfjd Lkñfkk Eka MkDVj] bañkhfuk,j vñfn dks &&&&&0,kfDRk dh Js kh
Eka YkRks gA

(B) Fill in the blanks -

- (i) If the life of asset is more than rate of depreciation is
 - (ii) Goodwill = ----- is the formula of method.
 - (iii) The holder of shares are entitled to a fixed rate of dividend.
 - (iv) The maximum percentage at which shares can be issued at discount is
.....
 - (v) The To non-trading concerns Doctor, engineer etc. are kept in the category of

- Ques 2-** vf/kHkkOKh dEkh' kUk dk vFkZ fYkf[k, \
Write the meaning of overriding commission.
- Ques 3-** LkEKfIKRk fUKf/k fdLks dgRks g\\$
What is meant by endowment fund?
- Ques 4-** lk&k.k lkj HkTks Xk,ks EkkYk dk CkhTk d Ekw,k 36000 : - gS Tkks YkkXkRk Lks $33\frac{1}{3}\%$
vf/kd g\\$ YkkXkRk Ekw,k dh Xk.kUk dkfTk, A
The increase price of the goods sent on consignment ws Rs. 36000 which is $33\frac{1}{3}\%$ more than cost price. Findthe cost of goods consigned.
- Ques 5-** lk&k.k lkj HkTks Xk,ks EkkYk dk YkkXkRk Ekw,k 24000 : - gS CkhTk d Eka $\frac{1}{4}$ HkkXk vf/kd YkkXkRk g\\$ CkhTk d Ekw,k dh Xk.kUk dkfTk, \
The cost price of the goods sent on consignment is Rs. 24000 which was chrged $\frac{1}{4}$ more in invoice. Calculate invoice price.
- Ques 6-** LkEKfIKRk fUKf/k dks LkEOKkb,ks
Explain endowment food.
- Ques 7-** LkkOKnkjh ds fok?kvuk dks Llk"V dkfTk, \
Explain dissolution of partnership.
- Ques 8-** vdk , oka __.kIk< k Eka LkEkkURkk CRkkb,ks & 1/2dkbZ nk\\$
Write two similarities between shares and debentures (any 2)
- Ques 9-** Lkg LkkgLkh fdLks dgRks g\\$
What is meant by coveaterer's?
- Ques 10-** ?kVRkh fdLRk lk) frk ds Rkhu k Xkqk fYkf[k, A
Write three marits of diminishing balance method.
- Ques 11-** v vks ck , d QEkz Eka LkkOKnkjh gS Tkks YkkXk gkfuk 3 % 2 ds vUkdkkRk Eka Ckk/Rks g\\$
Lk dks lkoks k 1/7 HkkXk dsfYk, fn,ks Xk,ksA Lk lkTk dsfYk, 50000 : - , oka [,kkfrk
dsfYk, 25000 : - ukdn TkkRkk gS lka kh lkfokf"V nhfTk, A

A and B are partners in a firm who shares profit and loss in the ratio 3 : 2. C was admitted for 1/7 share. C brings Rs. 50000 for capital and Rs. 25000 for goodwill in cash. Pass journal entries.

Q12. PkkYkw Ok"Kz Eka LVs kulkjh dk HkRkkuk 3000 : - fikNYks Ok"Kz dk vnRk 500 : - , Qka vkkkkEkh Ok"Kz gRkq HkRkkuk 200 : -A PkkYkw Ok"Kz dk LVs kulkjh vHkh Rkd nikk Ckkdh 800 : -A vkk, k 0,k,k [kkRks Eka LVs kulkjh dks n'kk, kA

Payment of stationery in the current year Rs. 3000, last years outstanding in Rs. 500 and payment for next year is Rs. 200. The current year's stationery of Rs. 800 is yet to be paid. Show stationery in income and expenditure a/c.

Q13. I erk vkk dk dkbZ rhu nksk fykf[k, A

Write any three demerits of equity shares.

Q14. Ekg's k dks 2000 vkk 10 : - OkkYks vkkfVRk fd,ks Uks lkEKEk ,kkPkukk dk 2 , Qka vRKEk ,kkPkukk dk 3 : - lkfrk vkk dh nj Lks HkRkkuk uk dj Lkdka mLkds vkk dk gj .k dj fyk, kk Xk, kA gj .k Lkdkkh lkfokf"V nhfTk, A

Mahesh was allotted 2000 shares of Rs. 10 each. He could not pay Rs. 200 first call and Rs. 3 per share an final call. His shares were forfeited. Show journal entries related with forfeiter.

Q15. , d dkkukh Uks 10000 vkk 10 : - OkkYks 10 lkfrk'krk lkfokf'k Ekj fukXkEku fd, kka LkEkkwkh jkf'k vkkosnuk lkj lkfrk gks Xk, kA lkdkh lkfokf"V nhfTk, A

A compnay issued 10000 share of Rs. 10 each at a premium of 10%. Full amount was received in lump-sum alongwith application. Pass journal entries in the books of the company.

Q16. , d QEz Uks 01 Tkukokjh 2005 dks , d Ek'khuk 50000 : - Eka Ø,k fd, kk Xk, kA ØEkkwkh 'ksk lk) frk Lks 10 lkfrk'krk okf'kzd akLk Ykk, kk TkkRkk gA 30 Tkuk 2008 dks QEz Uks ,kg Ek'khuk 20000 : -Eks Økpk fn, kk Xk, kA 2008 Rkd dk Ek'khuk [kkRkk

Chukkba, kA

A firm purchased a machine on 1st January 2005 for Rs. 50000. Depreciation is charged @10% p.a. by reducing balance method on 30th June 2008 firm sold the machine for Rs. 200000. Prepare machinery account upto year 2008.

1/4/FkOkk½

, d dñukh Uks , d Ek' khUk 30 Tkñk 2005 dks 40000 : - Eka Ø,k fd,kkA dñukh Uks bLk lkj 12 lkfrk' kRk Okkf' kld dh nj Lks LFkkbZ fdLRk lk) frk Lks åkLk dkVk Xk,kka ,kg Ek' khUk lk1 TkylkkbZ 2008 Eka Ckdkj gksXk,kkA fTkLks 12000 : - Eka CkPk fn,kk Xk,kka 2008 Rkd dk Ek' khUk Chukkba, kA

A company purchased a machine on 30th June 2005 for Rs. 40000. Depreciation is charged by fixed instalment method @12% p.a. On 1st July 2008 the machine become useles and which was sold for Rs. 12000. Prepare machinery account for three years.

Ikz Uk 17- LkkÖknkj h Lkaks[k ds vHkkok Eka YkkXkw gksks OkkYks dkbs Pkkj fuk,kek fYkf[k,

Explain any 4 rules applicable in the absence of partnership deed.

1/4/FkOkk½

[,kkfrk mRlkUk gksks ds Pkkj Yk{k.k fYkf[k, A

Explain the causes of creation of Goodwill.

Ikz Uk 18- lk,k.k ok fckØh Eka Pkkj vRkj fYkf[k,

Distinguish between consignment and sale. (any 4)

1/4/FkOkk½

dPPkk ckhTkd ok lkDdk ckhTkd Eka Pkkj vRkj fYkf[k, A

Distinguish between Normal loss and Abnormal loss. (any 4)

Ikz Uk 19- lk,jDRk mlkØEk LEkj .k lk) frk Eka Yks[kk fokf/k dks LkERkkba, kA

Explain memorandum joint venture account method in brief.

1/4/Fk0kk½

LkakDRk mlkØEk [kkRks dk lk: lk lkwlz : lk Lks ckukkb,ks]

Prepare a complete formate of joint venture account.

lkz lk 20-
1 Tkukkjh 2009 dks Lkj's k] Ekg's k ok Ukj's k Uks ØEk' k% 20000 : - 10000 : - ok
5000: - dh lkTkh Lks 0,kkilkj 'kq fd, kkA LkkÖsnkjh Lkaks[k ds vUkilkj lkTkh lkj 5
Ikfrk' krk C, kkTk fn, kk Tkkrk gSRkfkk Ukj's k dks 1000 : - okf"kd okRuk fn, kk Tkkrkk gA
Lkj's k] Ekg's k ok Ukj's k Uks ØEk' k% 4500 ,k- 3000 : - ok 1500 : - dk vkgj .k fd, kk
ftklk lkj C, kkTk ØEk' k% 200] 150] 75 : - gvkA mlkj kDRk LkEkk, kksTuk ds lkz ok'kz
dk Ykkhk gvkA Ykkhk gkfuk fulk, kksTuk [kkRkk ckukkb,ks]

On 1st January 2009 Suresh, Mahesh and Naresh started a business with a capital of Rs. 20000, Rs. 10000 and Rs. 5000 respectively. According to partnership deed interest on capital is given at the rate of 5% and Naresh is given as annual salary of Rs. 1000. Suresh, Mahesh and Naresh withdraw Rs. 4500, Rs. 3000 and Rs. 1500 respectively on which interest charged was Rs. 200, Rs. 150 and Rs. 75. Before this adjustment profit of the year was Rs. 7475. Prepare profit & loss appropriation a/c.

1/4/Fk0kk½

A, B, C , d dEklz ds LkkÖsnkjh gS Tkks Ykkhk gkfuk ckjkckj vUkikkRk Eka ckka/Rks gA
mlkdh lkTkh ØEk' k% 50000] 40000 ok 30000 : - gA lkTkh lkj 5 Ikfrk' krk C, kkTk
fn, kk Tkkrkk gSRkfkk vUkkgj .k lkj 6 lkfrk' krk okf"kd dh nj Lks C, kkTk Ykkhk, kk TkRkk
gA LkkÖsnkjha ds vkgj .k ØEk' k% 4000 : - 3000 : - ok 3000 : - gSftl ij C; kt
Øe' k% 300, 200 o 100 : - gvkA mlkj kDRk LkEkk, kksTuk ds lkz 2009 dk Ykkhk
40000 : - gA Ykkhk gkfuk fulk, kksTuk [kkRkk ckukkb,ks]

A, B and C are partners in a firm who shares profit and loss equally. Their capital was Rs. 50000, Rs. 40000 and Rs. 30000 respectively. Interest as capital is charged at 5% and interest on drawings in given @

of 6% p.a. The drawings of partners are Rs. 4000, Rs. 3000 and Rs. 3000 respectively on which interest charged was Rs. 300, 200 and Rs. 100. Before this adjustment profit for 2009 was Rs. 40000. Prepare profit and loss appropriation a/c.

Ikz Uk 21- jk, klkj ds ukjsk RkFkk ukxxkjkj ds Lkj sk uks LkakDRk mIkOEk ds vURkxRk Lkrjk ka dks ckBkks ds fyk, , d LkakDRk mIkOEk Eka lkoks k fd,kk] RkFkk Ykkhkgkfkuk 2% ds vURkxRk Eka ckka/uks ds fyk, LkgERk gq & ukjsk uks 240000: - dk Lkrjk [kjhnk vks lkfj okguk] lksdjk ok ckhekk dk 40000 : - Pkplk, kA Lkj sk uks 350000 : - dk Lkrjk [kjhnk vks lkfj okguk ok lksdjk ds 500000 : - 0, k, k fd, ks LkHkh Lkrjk s dks ukjsk uks 900000 : - Eka ckBk fn, kk RkFkk fokO, k Lkakalkh 25000 : - 0, k, k dk HkxRkkuk fd, kk A ukjsk dh lkjRkdka Eka vkok', kd lkjkh lkfokf"V nhfTk, \

Naresh of Raipur and Suresh of Nagpur entered a joint venture for selling manager and agreed to share profit and loss in the ratio of 2 : 1 - Naresh purchased oranges of Rs. 240000 and paid Rs. 40000 for transportation, packing and insurance.

All the oranges were sold by Naresh for Rs. 900000 and paid expenses related to selling i.e. Rs. 25000. He receives 5% commission.

Show journal entries in the books of Naresh.

1/4 FkOkh½

Lkj sk dh lkjRkdka Eka vkok', kd lkjkh lkfokf"V nhfTk, \

Suresh Journal entries in the books of Suresh.

Ikz Uk 22- , d fYkfekVM dkkukh uks 1 Tkukokjh 2005 dks 50000: - dk , d Lkakak Ø, k dhA 1 dkkukh uks 1 TkYkkbZ 2005 dks 25000: - dk , d vks Lkakak [kjhnkA dkkukh uks 1 Tkukokjh 2005 dks Ø, k dh XkbZ Ek' khuk vIkPkfYkrk gks Tkkuks ds dkj.k 1 TkYkkbZ 2007 dks 20000 : - Eka ckBk fn, kk RkFkk mLkh fikuk 40000 : - Eka , d uk, kk, kák Ø, k fd, kk Xk, kkA ØEkkXkrk 'kjk ik) fRk Lks 10 lkfokf"krk okkf"kdL akLk YkkkRks gq 2007 Rkd

Ques 1. [krkk ckukkb,ks]

On 1st January 2005 a limited company purchased a machine for Rs. 50000. On 1st July 2005 another machine was purchased for Rs. 25000. The machine which was purchased on 1st January 2005 become obsolete and it was sold on 1st July 2007 for Rs. 20000 and a new machine was purchased for Rs. 40000 on same date. Prepare machinery account for 2007 charging depreciation @10% per annum by diminishing balance method.

Ans

, d dEi uh us1 tu] 1997 dks 90000 #- ealyk.V , oae'khua [kjhnA 30 tu] 1997 dks , d vfrfjDr lyk.V o e'kh 10000 # ea [kjhnA 31 fnI Ecj] 1997 dks lyk.V o e'khujh dk , d Hkkx tks 2100 #- eap fn; k ftI dh ykxr 1 tuojh] 1997 dks 2000 #- FkA 10 ifr'kr ok"kd LFkk; h fdLr i)fr I sgk viyf[kr dhft , rFkk o"kl 1997 dk e'kh [krk cukb; A

A company purchased a plant and machinery for Rs. 90000 as 1st January 1997. On June 30, 1997 as additional plant and machinery was purchased for Rs. 10000 on 31st December 1997 a part of the plant and machinery was sold for Rs. 2100 which was casting Rs. 2000 on 1st January 1997. Charge depreciation @10% on Fixed instalment method and show the machinery account for the year 1997.

Ans 23- CKECKbZ dsfcl 'kkj Uks jkRkh dsaoknA dks 40000 : - EkY,k dk EkkYk lkf"krk fd, kk RkFkk mIkkLks HkSTkuks Eka dlyk 2500 : - 0,k,k fd,ks A oknA dks 5 lkf"krk Lkk/kkj .k dEkh'kuk fn,kk TkkRkk gA oknA LksfokO,k fokkj .k lkkRkk gA/k fTkkLkEka $\frac{3}{4}$ EkkYk 65000 : - UkdA oknA dhs LkRkk nh RkFkk XkkMh HkkMh 1000 : - Okhekk 500 : - RkFkk fokO,k 0,k,k 200 : - fd,kkA lkf"krk dhs lkkRkk dka Eka lkf"krk [krkk ckukkb,ks

Kishore of Bombay sent to Bedi of Ranchi goods of Rs. 40000 on

consignment and incurred an expenditure of Rs. 2500 for sending it. Bedi is entitled to get an ordinary commission of 5%. Account sale was received from Bedi in which information about sale of $\frac{3}{4}$ th goods for Rs. 65000 is mentioned and paid carriage of Rs. 1000, Insurance of Rs. 500 and selling expenses of Rs. 200. Prepare consignment account in the books of consigner.

1/4/Fk0kk1/2

f_gkgkj ds Ukj's k Uks j_k,klkj ds Xk.k_k dks 100 lksh Pkk,k ds 1600 : - Eka lkfrk lksh
 ds fgLkkck Lks Hkstkk Ok 1020 : - [kpkz fd,kkA EkkYk j_k,klkj lkgrk Uks lkj Xk.k_k Uks 520
 : - mRkj kbZ , okaXkkMh HkkMk fn,kkA Xk.k_k Uks 80 lksh 2000 : - lkfrk lksh dh nj Lks
 ckBk fn,kk , oka 3000 : - lkfrk lksh dh nj Lks ckBk fn,kk , oka 3000 : -0,k,k fd,kkA
 , TkBV dks 8 lkfrk'krk dEkh'kuk nsk gA , TkBV Uks 0,k,k Ok dEkh'kuk dkVdj 'ksk
 jkf'k dk MRIV Hkstkk fn,kkA lk&k,k dk [kkRkk ckUkkb,kk

Naresh of Bihar sent 100 boxes of Tea at a cost of Rs. 1600 per box to Ganesh of Raipur and paid as expense of Rs. 1020 on reaching the goods in Raipur. Ganesh paid Rs. 520 for unloading and carriage. Ganesh sold 80 boxes at the cost of Rs. 2000 per box and paid an expense of Rs. 3000. 8% commission is payable to agent. After deducting expenses and commission agent has sent the draft of remaining amount. Prepare consignment a/c.

lkuk 24- V*] C*] 1 * , d 0; ki kj ds l k>nkj gsvkj 3 %2 %1 ds vuijkr eaykk ckars
 gA 30 tu 1997 dks mudk fpVBk fuEu izdkj ls Fkk &

| | | | |
|---------------|--------|---------------|--------|
| nkf; Ro | j kf'k | l Ei fr;r; ka | j kf'k |
| | #- | | #- |
| mRre.kz | 1600 | j kdM+ | 600 |
| vkjf{kr fuf/k | 6000 | cd ej kdM+ | 1000 |

| | | | |
|------------------------------------|-------|----------------|-------------|
| int h y^lkk & | | v/ke.kz | 9000 |
| V* | 10000 | Ldk | 7000 |
| C* | 10000 | e'khujh | 6000 |
| A * | 10000 | Hkou | 14000 |
| | | 30000 | |
| | | 37600 | 37600 |

mDr frfFk ij A * 0; ki kj l svodk'k xg.k djrk gA l EifRr; kadsel; fuEu
idkj fuf'pr djrs gS&

- 1- 5 ifr'kr l fnX/k __.k vkj{.k dj}
- 2- LdU/k ij 5 ifr'kr vkj e'khujh ij 10 ifr'kr voeV; u gks
- 3- Hkou dk Lor= eV; kdu 15]100 # gvkA
mi ; Dr fooj.k l s ykHk&gkfu l ek; kst u [krk , oa l k>nkjka dh int [krk
cukb; A

A, B and C are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1 on 30th June 1997. The balance sheet of the firm was as follows -

| Liabilities | Amounts | Assets | Amounts |
|-----------------|---------|--------------|---------|
| | Rs. | | Rs. |
| Creditors | 1600 | Cash | 600 |
| General Reserve | 6000 | Cash at bank | 1000 |
| Capital A/c. | | debtors | 9000 |
| "A" | 10000 | stock | 7000 |
| "B" | 10000 | machinery | 6000 |
| "C" | 10000 | buildings | 14000 |
| | 30000 | | |
| | 37600 | | 37600 |

On the above date 'C' retires from the business. The assets were valued

as follows -

1. A reserve of 5% is to be created for bad debts.
2. Depreciation of 5% and 10% is to be charged on stock and machinery respectively.
3. Buildings is to be valued at Rs. 15100.

For the above information prepare partner's capital account and profit & loss adjustment a/c.

1/2/2023

cl Ur , oaf". kq , d QeZ eI k>skj gA 1 tuojh 1997 dksmudh i th Øe'k%
25000 vkgj 20000 #- FkhA mUga i th ij 8 ifr'kr ifro"kl dh nj I sC; kt fn; k
tkrk gS rFkk muds vkgj . kka ij 12 ifr'kr C; kt yxk; k tkrk gA cl Ur us 1
tykbZ 1997 dks 10000 #- QeZ dks __. k ds: i esfn, A fo". kq 5000 #- oru dk
vf/kdkjh gA muds vkgj . kka ij C; kt Øe'k% 600 #- o 500 # yxk; k x; kA 31
fnl ej 1997 dks I ekir o"kl dk ykk mi ; Dr I ek; kstu ds i 25000 #- FkkA
1997 dk ykk&gkfu fu; kstu [kk rk cukb; A

Basant and Vishnu are partners in a firm whose capital on 1st January 1997 were Rs. 25000 and Rs. 20000 respectively. They are allowed interest on capital @8% per annum and interest on drawings is charged @12% per annum. Basant gave Rs. 10000 to the firm as a loan on 1st July 1997. Vishnu is entitled to get an annual salary of Rs. 5000. Interest charged on him drawings were Rs. 600 and Rs. 500 respectively. The profit for the year ended on 31st December 1997 before making above adjustments were Rs. 25000. Prepare profit & loss appropriation account for 1997.

Ques 25- jk, kkkj ds v: . k vkgj jk, kkk< ds /kukLkjk Lks dikkLk dh 100 XkkBa LkakDRk mlkØEk
ds Ekk/ kEk Lks LkEkkuk LkakDRk Tkkfjk Ek lkj CkEckbZ ds f' kkkTkh dks Hkkkuks ds fYk,

LkakDRk mlkOEk lkjlk fd,kA v: .k lks 60 XkkBa dIkkLk lkfRk XkkB 12000 dh nj Lks HkSTkh vks 18000 XkkMh HkkMk ok vU,k 0,k,k ds Pkplk, A /kuk Lkq[k lks 40 XkkBa lkR,kd : - 11000 dh nj Lks HkSTkh vks XkkMh HkkMk ok vU,k 0,k,k ds : - 1000 Pkplk,kA f'kdkTkh lks LkElk,kz EkkYk 1500000 : - Eka Ckpk fn,kk vks 10000 0,k,k dkv dj 'ksk jkf'k v: .k dks HkSTk fn,kkA v: .k dh lkRkd Eka LkakDRk LkgLk [kkLkrkk ckukkb,kA

Arun of Raipur and Dhansukh of Raigarh started of joint venture to send 100 cotton bundles to Shivaji of Bombay at equal joint risk. Arun sent 60 cotton bundles at cost of Rs. 12000 per bundle and paid Rs. 18000 for carriage and other expenses. Dhansukh sent 40 cotton bundles at a cost of Rs. 11000 per bundle and paid Rs. 10000 for carriage and other expenses. Shivaji sold the whole goods for Rs. 1500000 and after deducting Rs. 10000 sent the remaining amount to Arun.

Prepare joint venture a/c in the books of Arun.

1/4/Fkdkk½

/kukLkq[k dh lkRkd Eka LkakDRk LkgLk [kkLkrkk ckukkb,kA

Prepare Joint venture a/c in the books of Dhansukh.

| lk/uk 26 | gnekku Dyc dk i kflr , oahkxrku [krk 31 fnl Ecj 2004 dksfuEu i dkj g& | j kf'k | Hkxrku | j kf'k |
|----------------------|---|------------|--------|--------|
| i kflr; ka | | #- | | #- |
| j kdm+'ksk | 2400 | mi Ldj | | 1600 |
| plnk | 3420 | fdjk; k&dj | | 1370 |
| vkthou l nL; rk 'kyd | 500 | osu&etnjh | | 1100 |
| i ds k 'kyd | 2480 | l keku; 0; | | 1080 |
| fofu; kx i j c; kt | 38 | j kdm+'ksk | | 3688 |
| | 8838 | | | 8838 |

I ek; kstu & 1/1½ idsk 'kyd vlxexr ekfu, A 12½ vktthou I nL; rk 'kyd dk iath; u djuk gA 13½ Quboj ij 10 ifr'kr gkd yxrk gA 14½ 400 #- I keku; 0; ; dsvnRr gA vK; 0; ; [kkrk cukb; A

Hanuman club has a Receipts & Payments Account as on 31st Dec. 2004 as follows-

| Receipts | Amt. | Payments | Amt. |
|--------------------|------|--------------|------|
| | Rs. | | Rs. |
| Cash Balance | 2400 | Furniture | 1600 |
| Subscription | 3420 | Rent tax | 1370 |
| Life member fee | 500 | Wages-Salary | 1100 |
| Entry fees | 2480 | Gen. Exp. | 1080 |
| Int. on Investment | 38 | Cash Balance | 3688 |
| | 8838 | | 8838 |

Adjustment - (1) Entry fees presume income basis, (2) Life membership fee to be registered. (3) 10% depreciation charged on furniture, (4) General Exp. unpaid Rs. 400.

Prepare Income and Expenditure account.

1/1½ FkOKk½

LVkj fEkk'kuk gkfLlkVYk dk fukeukfdrk LkRkukvka ds vkkj lkj 31 fnLk 2004 dks LkEkkIRk ok"z dk vkk, 0, k, k [kkRkk ckukkb, kA

Ikdfrk HkkRkkuk [kkRkk

| i kfir; ka | j kf'k | HkkRkkuk | j kf'k |
|--------------|--------|---------------------|--------|
| | #- | | #- |
| gLRkLFk jksd | 7130 | nokkb, kk, Ø, k | 30790 |
| okf"kd 'kyd | 47996 | MkDVjka dk Ekkuknşk | 9000 |
| nkuk | 145500 | OkRkkuk | 27500 |

| | | | | |
|----|----------------------------|-------|------------------------|------------|
| | folkuk, kkkka lkj C, kkTk | 700 | Yk?kq 0,k,k | 461 |
| | Pksj Vh 'kks Lks lkIRk | 10450 | mlkdj.k | 15000 |
| | | | Pksj Vh 'kks lkj 0,k,k | 750 |
| | | | gLrLFk jkd | 3775 |
| | | 67076 | | 67076 |
| | vU,k Lkpkukk | | 1&1&04 | 31&12&2004 |
| 1. | nokkb,kka dk LVKYk | 8810 | | 9740 |
| 2. | HkOKuk YkkXkrk & vok{k,k,k | 40000 | | 38000 |

The Receipts-payment account of star mission hospital for the year ending 31st December 2004 is given below. From it prepare income and expenditure a/c.

Receipt-payment a/c.

| Receipts | Amt. | Payments | Amt. |
|---|----------|----------------------|----------|
| | Rs. | | Rs. |
| Cash in hand | 7130 | purchase of medicine | 30790 |
| Annual fees | 47996 | Honoranum of Doctor | 9000 |
| Donation | 145500 | Salary | 27500 |
| intrest on investment | 700 | pitty expenses | 461 |
| Received from charity | 10450 | instrument | 15000 |
| show | | charity show | 750 |
| | | cash in hand | 3775 |
| | 67076 | | 67076 |
| Other information | 01.01.04 | | 31.12.04 |
| 1. Stock of medicines | 8810 | | 9740 |
| 2. Building (cost-depreciation) | 40000 | | 38000 |
| Ikz uk 27 , d dEIKukh UksnW jh dEi uh l s99000 dsitrd eV; dh I Ei fRr; kaØ; dhA ; g | | | |

I gefr gpl dh 100 #. okys 11 i fr'kr __. ki = kadsfuxeu } jk Ø; eW; dk Hkxrku fd; k tk; skA ; g ekursgq fd __. ki = 1½ l eeW; ij] 1½ 10 i fr'kr dVsh ij] 1½ 10 i fr'kr i hfe; e ij fuxter fd; s x; s gA vko'; d i th i fo"V; kadht, A

A company purchased assets of the book value of Rs. 99000 from another company. It was agreed that the purchase consideration be paid by issuing 11% debentures of Rs. 100 each. Assume debentures have been issued - (i) at par (ii) at discount of 10% and (iii) At a premium of 10%. Give necessary journal action.

1/1/2023

, d cElkukh Uks 10000 vdk 100 : - okYks 5 i fr'kr lkfrEk,kEk lkj fukXZERk fd, kk jkf'k bLk lkdkj nsk gA & vksnuk lkj 20 : - vksnuk lkj 40 : - lkfrEk,kPkukk lkj 20 : - , oka'ksk vfrEk,kPkukk lkj LkHkh jkf'k kFkk LkEk,k lkIRk gks XkbZ cElkukh dh lkRkdka Eka lkTkh lkfokf"V dhfTk, A

A company issued 10000 shares of Rs. 100 each at a premium of 5%, Amount payable is as follows - on application Rs. 20, on allotment Rs. 40, on first call Rs. 20 and balance on final call. All amounts were duly received on time. Pass journal entries in the books of company

I V&I h

- mRrj 1 1/2 I gh fodYi pfu, &
- 1- 1/2 Ykkhk ?kVRkk gA
 - 2- 1/2 ?kVRks TkkRkk gA
 - 3- 1/2 v k,k&0,k,k [kkRks Eka
 - 4- 1/2 mlkj kDRk LkHkh A
 - 5- 1/2 mlkj kDRk LkHkh lkj
- 1/2 f j DRk LFkkUkka dh lkRkz djA
- 1- vf/kd
 - 2- i thdj.k ykHk
 - 3- vHkkx; Dr i okf/kdkj vAk
 - 4- n l i fr'kr I svf/kd ugha
 - 5- i skoj o; fDr
- mRrj 2- chtd eW; I svf/kd eW; ij foØ; djusdh n'kk eai kk kh dks i klr gkusokyk vfrfjDr deh'ku dh vf/kkkoh deh'ku dgk tkrk gA bl deh'ku dh x.kuk fcØh eW; rFkk chtd eW; dh vUrj jkf'k ij dh tkrh gA
- mRrj 3- x§ o; ki kfjd I Lkkvks dksml dsI nL; kavFkok vU: fdI h o; fDr }jkj I efi k dh xbZ jkf'k ; k I EifRr dk eW; gh I efi k fuf/k dgykrh gA bl i dkj dh v k; ckj&ckj ughagkrh bl fy, bl sdksk ; k fuf/k ds: i eal jf{kr j [kk tkrk gS rFkk bl sfpVBs ds nkf; Ro i {k ea fy [kk tkrk gA
- mRrj 4- Cost price = $\frac{\text{Invoice price} \times 100}{100 + \text{Rate}}$
- $$= \frac{36000 \times 100}{100 + 33\frac{1}{2}} = \frac{33000 \times 100}{133.33}$$
- $$= \text{Rs. 27000}$$
- mRrj 5- $1 + \frac{1}{4} = \frac{4+1}{4} = \frac{5}{4}$

$$\text{okf''kd eW;} \quad \frac{3}{4} \quad 24000 \times \frac{5}{4}$$

$\frac{3}{4}$ Rs. 30000

- mRrj 6- x§ 0; ki kfjd l Fkkvksml ds nL; k vFkok vU; fdI h 0; fDr }jk l efi dh xbZ jkf'k ; k l a fRr dk eW; gh l efi dh fuf/k dgykrh gA bl i dkj dh vL; ckj & ckj ughagkrh bl fy, bl sdk ; k fuf/k ds: i eal jf{kr j [kk tkrk gS rFkk bl sfpVBs ds nkf; Ro i {k easfy [kk tkrk gA
- mRrj 7- Hkkjh; l k>nkjh vf/k- dh /kkj 32 ds vuq kj & ^QeZ ds l eLr l k>nkjh ds e/; l k>nkjh l ekir gksusds l k>nkjh QeZ dk fo?kVu dgrsgA fo?kVu ij QeZ dh l Hkh l a fRr; ka dk foØ; dj i klr jkf'k l s nkf; Roka dk Hkkxrku dj fn; k tkrk gA**
- mRrj 8- vrj ds vL/kkj
- 1- vFkL
 - 2- ifrQy
 - 3- l nL; rk
- mRrj 9- tc nks ; k nks l s vf/kd 0; fDr fdI h dk; Z fo'ksk dks ijk djus rFkk bl dh ykk&gkfu dks l e>kf sds vuq kj vki l eack/usdsmls; l s l ger gksrgfrks bl i dkj fy; s x; s l kgI dks gh l a fDr l kgI dgk tkrk gS rFkk bl ea l feefyr iR; d 0; fDr l g l kgI h dgykrh gA
- mRrj 10- ?kVrh fdLr i)fr ds rhu xqk fuEufyf[kr gA %
- 1- x.kuk l s l jyrk
 - 2- mi ; kfxrk ds vuq kj gk
 - 3- vL; dj }jk l eku;

| | | | | | |
|----------|------|---|----|-------|-------|
| mRrj 11- | (i) | Cash a/c. | Dr | 75000 | |
| | | To C's capital a/c. | | | 50000 |
| | | To premium (goodwill) (being cash brought as capital and premium) | | | 25000 |
| | (ii) | premium (Goodwill) | Dr | 25000 | |
| | | To A's capital | | | 15000 |
| | | To B's capital | | | 10000 |
| | | (being goodwill distributed) | | | |

| Income and Exp. a/c. | | |
|-----------------------------|-------------|------|
| To stationary | 3000 | |
| Less prev. year | <u>500</u> | |
| | 2500 | |
| Less Adv. for next year | 200 | |
| | <u>2300</u> | |
| Add o/s current year | 800 | 3100 |

mRrj 13-

- 1- LFkk; h Hkkj
- 2- erkf/kdkj u gkuk
- 3- de ykkkkkk

| | | | | | |
|----------|-----|--|----|-------|--|
| mRrj 14- | (i) | Sahre capital a/c | Dr | 20000 | |
| | | To share first call | | 4000 | |
| | | To share final call | | 6000 | |
| | | To share forfeited a/c | | 10000 | |
| | | (being 2000 share forfeited due to non-payment of call) | | | |

| | | | | | |
|----------|------|---|-----|--------|--------|
| mRrj 15- | (i) | Bank a/c | Dr | 110000 | |
| | | To share application (being 10000 share of 10 each @`0% premium received) | | | 110000 |
| | (ii) | Sahre application | Dr. | 110000 | |
| | | To share capital | | | 100000 |
| | | To share premium (Being application transferred to capital) | | | 10000 |

mRrj 16-

Machinery A/c.

| | | | | | |
|--------|----------------|-------|-------------|-----------------|-------|
| 1.1.05 | To cash | 50000 | 31.12 ,, | By depreciation | 5000 |
| | | 50000 | | By Balance c/d | 45000 |
| 1.1.06 | To Balance b/v | 45000 | 31.12 ,, | By depreciation | 4500 |
| | | 4500 | | By Balance c/d | 40500 |
| 1.1.07 | To Balance b/v | 40500 | 31.12 ,, | By depreciation | 4050 |
| | | 40500 | | By Balance c/d | 36450 |

| | | | | | |
|--------|----------------|-------|------|-----------------|-------|
| 1.1.08 | To Balance b/v | 36450 | 30.6 | By cash | 20000 |
| | | | ,, | By Depreciation | 1823 |
| | | | ,, | By P&L a/c. | 24627 |
| | | 36450 | | | 36450 |

1/4 Fk00k1/2

Machinery A/c.

| | | | | | |
|---------|----------------|-------|--------|-----------------|-------|
| 30.6.05 | To cash | 40000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 2400 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 37600 |
| | | 40000 | | | 40000 |
| 1.1.06 | To Balance b/v | 37600 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4800 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 32800 |
| | | 37600 | | | 37600 |
| 1.1.07 | To Balance b/v | 32800 | 31.12 | By depreciation | 4800 |
| | | | ,, | By Balance c/d | 28000 |
| | | 32800 | | | 32800 |
| 1.1.08 | To Balance b/v | 28000 | 1.7.08 | By cash | 12000 |
| | | | ,, | By Depreciation | 2400 |
| | | | ,, | By P&L a/c. | 13600 |
| | | 28000 | | | 28000 |

mRrj 17-

- 1- i t h i j C; k t
- 2- y k H & f o H k t u
- 3- I k > n k j d k i k f j J f e d
- 4- I k > n k j d s _ . k i j C; k t
- 5- v k g j . k i j C; k t

1/4 Fkdk½

- 1- vPNs LFkku i j n̄d̄ku ḡsuk
- 2- vPNs Ø; ogkj ds dkj .k
- 3- 'kø eky v̄k̄ mfpr eW; ds dkj .k
- 4- x̄gdk̄dks l̄ fo/kk, ami yC/k djkus l̄ s
- 5- fujrj foKki u

mRrj 18- vrj dk v̄k/kk̄

- 1- LokfeRo
- 2- tk̄[ke
- 3- l̄ EclU/k
- 4- yk̄kk̄
- 5- chtd
- 6- fcØh

1/4 Fkdk½

- | | |
|--------------|---------------|
| I kekU; gkfū | vI kekU; gkfū |
|--------------|---------------|
- 1- i k̄dfrd dkj .k̄a l̄ s ḡk̄us okyh 2- vi k̄dfrd dkj .k̄a t̄s s pk̄h
gkfū I kekU; gkfū dgykrh gs n̄k̄uk l̄ s ḡk̄us okyh gkfū
t̄s sdk̄ ysdk l̄ [kuk] i v̄ky dk
mMuk v̄kfn
 - 2- bI dk ȳkk̄ i t̄rdaeaughfd; k 2- vI kekU; gkfū dks i t̄rdaeaufy[kk̄
tkrk gA
 - 3- bI gkfū dh jkf'k cgr gh de 3- ; g gkfū yk̄kk̄ dks i t̄kk̄for djrh gA
gk̄rh gA
- mRrj 19- I a ðr I kgI ea iR; d I g&l kgI h dN u dN Ø; ogkj̄dak l̄ Ei knu djrk gh
gA bI fLFkfr ea ,d I g&l kgI h }kj̄ fd, x, I Ei wkz Ø; ogkj̄dak tkudkj̄

nlijsI g I kgl h dks ugha gkshA I kgl dk; Z ds ijk gks tkus ds ckn iR; d
 I kgl h nlijsI kgl h dksLo; a}jk fd, x, 0; ogjk dh tkudkjh ifkr djrk
 gA ijLij tkudkjf; kdk vknku&inku gks tkus ds ckn iR; d I g&l kgfl ; ka
 }jk ikr tkudkjh ds vk/kj ij I aDr I kgl dh ykk&gkfu Kkr djus ds
 vk/kj ij I aDr I kgl dh ykk&gkfu Kkr djus ds fy, iFkd : i Is
 Lej .kkRed I aDr I kgl [kkrk r\$ kj fd; k tkrk gA fof/k vuq kj I g&l kgfl ; ka
 }jk fuEukuj kj [kkrs [kkrs gA &

1- vU; I g&l kgfl ; kads I kfk I aDr I kgl [kkrk

2- Lej .kkRed I aDr I kgl [kkrkA

1/4Fkokk1/2

I aDr I kgl [kkrk

| fooj.k | j kf'k | fooj.k | j kf'k |
|----------------------------|--------|-----------------------------|--------|
| I aDr cd [kkrk Is 1/0; 1/2 | xx | I aDr cd [kkrk dks 1/0; 1/2 | xx |
| I aDr cd [kkrk Is 1/0; 1/2 | xx | I aDr cd [kkrk dks 1/0; 1/2 | xx |
| ykk Is | | | |
| iz kkr xx | | | |
| fu' kkr xx | xxxx | | xxxx |

mRrj 20-

Profit & Loss Appropriation A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|--------------------|------|--------------------|------|
| | | By balance old | 7475 |
| To Int. on capital | | | |
| Suresh 1000 | | By Int. on Drawing | |
| Mahesh 500 | | Suresh 200 | |
| Naresh 250 | 1750 | Mahesh 150 | |
| | | Narehs 75 | 425 |

| | | | |
|--------------------|------|--|------|
| To Salary - Naresh | 1000 | | |
| Profit | 5150 | | |
| | 7900 | | 7900 |

1/4 FkOkk½

YkkHk gkfuk forj.k [kkrk]

| fooj.k | j kf'k | fooj.k | j kf'k |
|----------------|--------|------------------|--------|
| i th i j C; kt | | ' ksk yk@x | 40000 |
| A 2500 | | vkgj.k i j C; kt | |
| B 2000 | | A 3500 | |
| C 1500 | 6000 | B 200 | |
| | | C 100 | 600 |
| ' kq ykHk | 34600 | | |
| | 40600 | | 40600 |

mRrj 21-

Ukj\$ k dh lkRkdka Eka vkok', kd lkTk

| | | | | |
|-------|--|------|--------|--------|
| (i) | I aDr I kgI [kkrk Ø; [kkrs I s ½ aDr I kgI ij eky vki firzij½ | fcØh | 240000 | |
| (ii) | I aDr I kgI [kkrk jkdm+ [kkrs I s ½ ; ds pdkus ij½ | fcØh | 40000 | 40000 |
| (iii) | I aDr I kgI [kkrk I j\$ k I s ½ ljsl g I kgI h }jk Ø; djus ij½ | fcØh | 350000 | 350000 |
| (iv) | I aDr I kgI [kkrk I j\$ k I s ½ ljsl g I kgI h }jk Ø; dsHkrku djus ij½ | fcØh | 50000 | 5000 |

| | | | | |
|--------|--|------|---------------------------|--------|
| (v) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk I a Ør [kkrs I s ½oØ; djusij½ | fcØh | 900000 | 900000 |
| (vi) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk jkdm+[kkrs I s ½; dk Hkxrku fd; k½ | fcØh | 25000 | 25000 |
| (vii) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk deh'ku I s ½eky dh dy fcØh ij 5 ifr'kr deh'ku½ | fcØh | 45000 | 45000 |
| (viii) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk ykHK [kkrs I s I jsk I s ½ykHK vkcifVr djusij½ | fcØh | 150000 100000 50000 | |

½vFkdk½

Lkjšk dh lkRkdka Eka vkk' kd lkTk

| | | | | |
|-------|--|-----|--------|--------|
| (i) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk ujšk I s ½a Ør I kgI ij eky Ø; ½ | fod | 240000 | 240000 |
| (ii) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk ujšk I s ½; dsppkusij½ | fod | 40000 | 40000 |
| (iii) | I a Ør I kgI [kkrk jkdm+[kkrs I s ½a Ør I kgI eaky Ø; ,oaØ; dsppkusij½ | fod | 350000 | 350000 |
| (iv) | ujšk | fod | 900000 | |

| | | | |
|-------|---|-----|---------------------------|
| | I a Ør I kgl [kkrs I s ½eky foØ; djus i j½ | | 900000 |
| (v) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk ujšk I s ½; ; dšpdkus i j½ | fod | 25000 25000 |
| (vi) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk ujšk I s ½eky dh dy fcØh ij 5 ifr'kr deh'ku½ | fod | 45000 45000 |
| (vii) | I a Ør I kgl [kkrk ykk [kkrs I s ujšk [kkrs I s ½ykk vkcVr djus i j½ | fod | 150000 50000 100000 |

mRrj 22-

Machinery A/c.

| Date | particular | Amt. | Date | particular | Amt. |
|--------|----------------|-------|-------|-----------------|-------|
| 1.1.05 | To cash a) | 50000 | 31.12 | By depreciation | |
| 1.7.05 | To cash b) | 25000 | ,, | a) 5000 | |
| | | | | b) 1250 | 6250 |
| | | | | By Balance c/d | 68750 |
| | | 75000 | | | 75000 |
| 1.1.06 | To Balance b/d | 68750 | 31.12 | By depreciation | |
| | a) 45000 | | ,, | a) 4500 | |
| | b) 23750 | | | b) 2375 | 6875 |
| | | | | By Balance c/d | 61875 |
| | | 68750 | | | 68750 |
| | | | | | |

| | | | | | |
|--------|----------------|--------|--------|-----------------|--------|
| 1.1.07 | To Balance b/d | 61875 | 1.7.07 | By cash (a) | 20000 |
| | a) 40500 | | „ | By Depreciation | 2025 |
| | b) 21375 | | | By Pel (loss) | 18475 |
| 1.7.07 | To cash c) | 40000 | 31.12 | By Depreciation | 2400 |
| | | | „ | b) 2138 | |
| | | | | c) 2000 | 4138 |
| | | 101875 | | By Balance c/d | 57237 |
| | | | | | 101875 |

1/4 Fk0k1/2

Machinery A/c.

| Date | particular | Amt. | Date | particular | Amt. |
|--------|-------------------------|--------|----------------|-----------------|--------|
| 1.1.05 | To cash (88000+2000) | 90000 | 31.12 | By cash | 2100 |
| 30.6 | To cash | 10000 | „ | By depreciation | |
| 31.12 | To pel (profit) | 300 | a) 200 | | |
| | | | b) 8800 | | |
| | | | c) 500 | | 9500 |
| | | 100300 | By Balance c/d | | 88700 |
| | | | | | 100300 |

Consignment A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|------------------------|-------|----------------------|-------|
| To goods send on cons. | 40000 | By bedi - sale | 65000 |
| To cash - exps. | 2500 | | |
| To bidi - exps. | | By Consignment Stock | 11000 |
| Carriage | 1000 | | |
| Insurance | 500 | | |
| S. exp. | 200 | 1700 | |
| To bidi - comm. | 3250 | | |
| Profit | 28550 | | |
| | 76000 | | 76000 |

Consignment Stock :

| | | | | |
|-------------------------------|---|----------------------------|---|-------|
| Cost of goods unsold | = | $40000 \times \frac{1}{4}$ | = | 10000 |
| Add consignor prop. exps. | = | $2500 \times \frac{1}{4}$ | = | 625 |
| Add consignee prop. Dir. exp. | = | $1500 \times \frac{1}{4}$ | = | 375 |
| | | | | 11000 |

$$\frac{1}{4}\sqrt{Fk}0kk\frac{1}{2}$$

Consignment A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|------------------------|--------|----------------------|--------|
| To goods send on cons. | 160000 | By bedi - sale | 160000 |
| To cash - exps. | 1020 | By Consignment Stock | 32308 |
| To Ganesh - exp. | | | |
| Carriage | 520 | | |
| Selling | 3000 | | |
| commission | 12800 | | |
| Profit | 14968 | | |
| | 192308 | | 192308 |

Consignment Stock :

Cost of goods unsold = $1600 \times 20 = 32000$

Add consignor prop. exps. = $1020 \times \frac{20}{100} = 204$

Add consignee prop. Dir. exp. = $520 \times \frac{20}{100} = 104$

32308

mRrj 24

Profit and Loss Adj. A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|---------------------------|------|----------------------|--------|
| To provision for bad con. | 450 | By bedi - sale | 160000 |
| To stock | 350 | By Consignment Stock | 32308 |
| To machinery | 600 | By Loss A | 150 |
| | | B | 100 |
| | | C | 50 |
| | 1400 | | 300 |
| | | | 1400 |

Partner's Capital A/c.

| Particular | A | B | C | Particular | A | B | C |
|----------------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|
| To Revaluation | 150 | 100 | 50 | By Bal. b/d | 10000 | 10000 | 10000 |
| To C/s Loan | | | 10950 | By Res. fund | 3000 | 2000 | 1000 |
| To Bal. c/d | 12850 | 11900 | | | | | |
| | 13000 | 12000 | 11000 | | 13000 | 12000 | 11000 |

1/4 Fk0kk½

Profit & Loss Appropriation A/c.

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|------------------------|-------|--------------------|-------|
| | | By Balance b/d | 25000 |
| To Int. on capital | | By hit on Drawings | |
| Basant 2000 | 3600 | Basant 600 | |
| Vishnu 1600 | | Vishun 500 | 1100 |
| To int. on Basant loan | 300 | | |
| To vishnu's salary | 5000 | | |
| To Profit | 17200 | | |
| Basant 8600 | | | |
| Vishnu 8600 | 26100 | | 26100 |

mRrj 25-

Joint Venture A/c. (Arun's Book)

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|----------------------|---------|------------|---------|
| To purchase | 720000 | By sale | 1500000 |
| To cash exps. | 18000 | | |
| To Deshmukh pur. | 440000 | | |
| To Deshmukh exp. | 10000 | | |
| To Commission | 10000 | | |
| To P & L A/c. 151000 | 302000 | | |
| To Deshmukh 151000 | 1500000 | | 1500000 |

1/4/Fk0kk1/2

Joint Venture A/c. (Deshmukh's Book)

| Particular | Amt. | Particular | Amt. |
|----------------------|---------|------------|---------|
| To purchase | 440000 | By sale | 1500000 |
| To cash exps. | 10000 | | |
| To Deshmukh pur. | 720000 | | |
| To Deshmukh exp. | 18000 | | |
| To Commission | 10000 | | |
| To P & L A/c. 151000 | 302000 | | |
| To Arun 151000 | 1500000 | | 1500000 |

mRj 26

Hanuman Club

INcome and Expenditure A/c. on 31.12.2004

| Expenditure | Amt. | Income | Amt. |
|----------------------|------|-----------------------|------|
| To rent and tax | 1370 | By Subscription | 3420 |
| To salary and wages | 1100 | By Entry fee | 2480 |
| To Gen. exp. 1080 | | By int. on investment | 38 |
| Add O/s. 400 | 1480 | | |
| To Dep. on furniture | 160 | | |
| To Surplus | 1828 | | |
| | 5938 | | 5938 |

1/4 Fkdk½

Income and Expenditure A/c.

(for the year ended 31.12.2004)

| Expenditure | Amt. | Income | Amt. |
|---------------------|-------------|--------------------------|-------|
| To op. medicine | 8810 | By annual subs. | 47996 |
| Add purchase | 30590 | By donation | 14500 |
| | 39400 | By int. on investment | 7000 |
| Less clos. sta. | <u>9740</u> | By Received from charity | 10450 |
| To Honaravium | 9000 | | |
| To salary | 27500 | | |
| To Petty exps. | 461 | | |
| To Exps. of charity | 750 | | |
| To Depreciation | 2000 | | |
| To Surplus | 10575 | | |
| | 79946 | | 79946 |

mRrj 27

| | | | | |
|------|--|----|-------|--------|
| • | Asset A/c. | Dr | 99000 | |
| | To vendor A/c. | | | 99000 |
| | (Being asset purchases) | | | |
| (i) | Vendor's A/c. | Dr | 99000 | |
| | To 11% debenture a/c. | | | 99000 |
| | (Being 990 deb. @ Rs. 100 each issued) | | | |
| (ii) | Vendor's A/c. | Dr | 99000 | |
| | Discount on Debenture | Dr | 11000 | |
| | To 11% debenture A/c | | | 110000 |
| | (Being 1100 debenture of Rs. 100 | | | |

| | | | |
|-------|---|-------|-------|
| | each issued as 10% discount) | | |
| (iii) | Vendor's A/c. Dr. | 99000 | |
| | To 11% debenture a/c. | | 90000 |
| | To 11% deb. premium | | 9000 |
| | (Being 900 debentures of Rs. 100 each at 10% premium) | | |

1/4 FkOK1/2

| | | | |
|-------|---|--------|-----------------|
| (i) | Bank a/c. Dr. To share application (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 20 received) | 200000 | 200000 |
| (ii) | Share application a/c. Dr. To share capital (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 40 received) | 200000 | 200000 |
| (iii) | Bank a/c. Dr. To share allotment (Being 10000 shares @Rs. 40 received) | 400000 | 400000 |
| | Share allotment a/c Dr. To share capital To Share premium (Being transferred to capital) | 400000 | 350000 50000 |
| (iv) | Share first call a/c. Dr. To share capital (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 20 dues) | 200000 | 200000 |

| | | | | |
|-------|--|-----|--------|--------|
| (v) | Bank a/c. To share first call (Being the amount received) | Dr. | 200000 | |
| (vi) | Share second and final call To share capital (Being 10000 shares @ Rs. 25 each) | Dr. | 250000 | 250000 |
| (vii) | Bank a/c. To share second and final call (Being the amount received) | Dr. | 250000 | 25000 |